CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Ron Stefani General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President - Silvestre Montejano ! K Board Secretary ~ Lidia Santos
Director — Adriana Melgoza 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

Director ~ James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Glenn Oania

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2017 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 20, 2017 — motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of thanks from RCAC Assistant Director Neumann to Castroville CSD
acknowledging the level of service received from their employee Ms. Kimberly
Strong for her assistance with the Castroville Medium Income Study.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — CPUC may order new desal project hearings considering smaller
plan

2. Joumal AWWA (Source: TechKnowledgey Strategic Group) — FIGURE 1, The Bare
Facts about the Fixed Amount of Water compared with Population Growth through
History

3. UC Davis Policy Institute for Energy, Environment and the Economy - Project
Overview: Small water utility needs and resilience to drought and extreme events



AGENDA, Page 2
July 18, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4. CalPERS Employer News Spring 2017 - Ensuring the long-term sustainability of the

fund

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

2.

Moss Landing Sewer System Preliminary Risk Assessment by Akel Engineering
Group, not to exceed $24,692 — motion item

Resolution No. 17-4 Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and
Rehabilitation of Existing Moss Landing Wastewater Infrastructure — motion item
Resolution No. 17-5 Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for Repair and
Rehabilitation of Existing Castroville Wastewater Infrastructure — motion item
Request MRWPCA Board of Directors permanently preserve the ex-officio seat on
the MRWPCA Board of Directors for one person residing in the territory comprising
the jurisdiction of the former Moss Landing County Sanitation District, which is due
to expire on November 30, 2017, to be appointed by action of the Castroville CSD
motion item

Consider closing the CalTrust Medium Term Fund investment and transferring
monies back to LAIF- motion item

Authorize Directors and General Manager to attend the 2017 CSDA Annual
Conference and Exhibitor Showcase, September 25-28, 2017 Monterey, California —
motion item

Authorize General Manager to attend the American Water Works Association
(AWWA) Water Infrastructure Conference, October 30-November 2, 2017 Houston,
Texas — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.

Wb

Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation and
Appoint Alternate Director for the Public Water System/Private Non-Profit Water
System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of Directors for the Salinas
Valley GSA: The following candidates have submitted an application; Richard
Bowyer and Frank P. Stanek — motion item

Update on levels for Well #2, #3 #4 and #5 — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) -
Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.

2.

Update on MRWPCA board meeting - Ron Stefani, President and Director James
Cochran
Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1.

General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,

Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions



AGENDA, Page 3
July 18, 2017
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Operation’s Repoit
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.1.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements™Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER ~ Receive and file the Check Register for the month of June 2017 —
motion item

CLOSED SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section
54956.9: One case. A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the District
Board on the advice of District Legal Counsel, there is a significant exposure to
litigation against the District, based on the receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort
Claims Act from the Duran Family Trust, which claim shall be available for public
inspection at the District office.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

Board will consider action on tort claim submitted by the Duran Family Trust — motion item
ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the

record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

e seni st

nnnnnnnnnnnn RAREARAARAAIRARRRARRRARAARAAR AR AR AAARARRA AR AR

Certification of Posting
| certify that on July 14, 2017, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Beard of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Beard of Directors (Government Code Section 54554.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on July 14, 2017.

A odia R;wé»o

Lidia Santos, Bdard Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
June 20, 2017

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, Director James Cochran and Director
Glenn Oania

Absent: Vice President Silvestre Montejano

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Grant T. Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Ron Stefani, Grant T. Leonard led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Grant T. Leonard, Board of Director with North County Recreation & Park District (NCRPD) wanted to
make the Castroville CSD Board aware that Special Districts may apply for an art grant with the National
Endowment of Arts. If Castroville CSD was awarded this grant, it would pay for all the lead testing
Caltrans is requiring for the pedestrian mural project on Highway 158.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Adrian Melgoza to approve the minutes of the
May 4, 2017 Budget & Personnel Committee Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano

2. A motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the minutes of the
May 16, 2017 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

Consent Calendar accepted as presenfed

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from Tim Unruh, General Manager of Kern County Cemetery informing the Castroville CSD Board
that he is running for a seat in the 2017 SDRMA Board of Directors elections and is requesting their vote.
2. Letter of thanks from Castroville CSD to RCAC, especially to Ms. Kimberly Strong and Karen McBride for

their assistance with the Castroville Medium Income Study.
Corraspondence Calendar accepted as pmsenter
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Moss Landing Community Plan Update as of June 1, 2017 - GPZ030005

Climate Scientist ~ California’s Water Well Bill will Tall us who’s Tapping Depleted Groundwater Basins
King City Rustler — Opinion: A story of collaboration

Santa Cruz Sentinel - Earth matters: Coastal estuaries rising to the challenge of sea level rise

Water News — California Hones Drinking Water Affordability Plan

Ot da L0 N —

N4

informational items accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

L.

MNone

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 17-2 for the Election of Directors to the Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors — The Board reviewed the SDRMA list of candidates for the Board of Directors seat
and asked General Manager Eric Tynan for recommendations. He suggested the following four
candidates: Timothy Unruh, James M. Hamlin, Mike Scheafer and David Aranda. A motion was made
by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to vote for Unruh, Hamlin, Scheafer and Aranda.
The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

Update on the implementation of a pay scale for Castroville CSD Water Service/Collection Service
Maintenance Workers - Eric Tynan, General Manager reported to the Board that he has hired two
new operators one at $24 per hour and the other at $22 per hour. Both are certified and show great
potential. He is working on establishing a pay scale that is competitive with the other agencies and will
present it soon to the Board. However, for acquiring additional certifications upon the General
Manager's approval that are needed by the District such as backflow certification, Class A with stick
shift, and up to DT and T2 certifications the operator will acquire an additional $1 hour wage increase
for each certifications once the 6 month introductory period has passed.

Message on May 2017 water bills that Castroville CSD 2016 Annual Water Quality Report is now
available and posted on the District's website: www.Castrovillecsd.org/files/112375156.pdf - General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the 2016 Annual Water Quality Report is available on the
District website, posted at the District office, local post office, library, copies provided to apartment
managers to post and all water customers were notified on their May water bills.

Approve “Castroville Community Services District Investment and Deposit Policy” for fiscal year
2017/2018 - The Board approves this policy annually, which can be viewed on pages 28-32 of the
board packet. A motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by James Cochran to approve
“Castroville Community Services District Investment and Deposit Policy” for fiscal year 2017/2018. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 17-3 Adopting the District Budget for FY 2017/2018 and CIP for Water (Castroville Zone
1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS,
Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) — The Board reviewed the FY
2017/2018 Draft Budgets and CIP that were presented (can be viewed on pages 33-57 of the board
packet) and additional minor changes were made to the budgets. A motion is made by Glenn Qania and
seconded by James Cochran to approve Resolution No. 17-3 Adopting the District Budget for FY
2017/2018 for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing
Zone 3). The Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani

NOES: 0 Directors: o 5
ABSENT/NOT ‘ “
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  Montejano



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

2. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation and Appoint Alternate
Director for the Public Water System/Private Non-Profit Water System/Disadvantaged Community Seat
on the Board of Directors for the Salinas Valley GSA: The following candidates have submitted an
application; Richard Boyer and Frank P. Stanek — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that the Small Water System/Disadvantaged Community committee will be an advisory committee to
Castroville CSD. President Ron Stefani is the primary director on the Small Water
System/Disadvantaged Community seat for the GSA Joint Powers Authority. The Small Water
System/Disadvantage Community committee is still not ready to make a recommendation. A motion is
made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to table this item to the next month’s board
meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

3. Update on levels for Well #2, #3, #4 and #5 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the
current well levels as of June 1, 2017 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at -20.3 feet below sea level
and May 1, 2017 it was -8.2 feet below sea level. Well #3 is currently at —42.2 feet below sea level and
May 1, 2017 it was —24 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -69.6 feet below sea level and
May 1, 2017 it was -39.2 feet below sea level. Well #5 is currently at -2.7 feet below sea level and May
1, 2017 it was -3.2 feet below sea level. A graph of the well trends for the months August 2015 through
June 2017 can be viewed on page 62 of the board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that the
all the well levels except for Well #5 continue to decline. If the desal plant come online, then there will
be no need for the Castroville CSD to drill another well.

4. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) - General Manager
Eric Tynan had Director Grant T. Leonard from NCRPD provide the update since he was present at the
board meeting. Per Mr. Leonard the NCRPD is working with the Elkhorn Slough on a grant application
for new walking trails in the Moro Cojo area. As for the tax measure, there is no new particular news to
report at this time.

5. Update on the Castroville Zone 1 and Moss Landing status as a “Disadvantaged Community” (DAC) to
facilitate grant opportunities — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Castroville CSD
is now classified as a “Severely Disadvantaged Community”. Due to this new classification for
Castroville Zone 1, the annual water systems fees for connections fees with the State Water Resources
Control Board have been reduced from $9,000 to $4,000. The revised invoice was just received by
Castroville CSD. Moss Landing Zone 3 was already classified as a severe DAC. For Zone 1, he is
currently working on applying for 2.8 million in grants for sewer system improvements and 4 million in
grants for water.

8. Update on the progress of the Castroville Boulevard Bicycle/Pedestrian and Railroad Crossing Bridge;
Project No. 3622 (Monterey County) - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that since this
project has been halted, the unaccounted water has dropped back to normal, As mentioned a last
month’s board meeting one of the posts is 10 feet off and this miscalculation has caused a delay.
Payment has been received by the County’s contractors who accidently punctured a water main when
they were drilling in February 2017. The second water main break occurred March 2017 and Castroville
C3D is still waiting for payment on the second water main break.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNMICATION: When needed, this time is resarved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, aducational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — President Ron Stefani reported to the Board that at this meeting
the topic mostly discussed was the desal pipeline.

2. Update on meetings/an educational class attended by the Directors — None to report

6



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
June 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

GEMERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4 Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.L.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update
General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — May 2017. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote!

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by James Cochran
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Melgoza, Cochran, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Montejano

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

%?espectfu!ly submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President

to

N7



Corporate Office:

Rc Ac 3120 Freeboard Drive, Suite 201

' ' West Sacramento, CA 95691
www.rcac.org (916) 447-2854 « Fax (916) 447-2878

June 23, 2017

J. Eric Tynan

General Manager
Castroville CSD

PO Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012

Dear Mr. Tynan,

Thank you for your kind letter regarding the level of service you received from our employee, Kim
Strong. | always appreciate hearing feedback about the work that my staff perform in the field, and it is
always wonderful to hear about employees who are providing excellent services to our communities.

I’'m very glad that Kim’s good work will help reduce your costs to provide water service to the residents
of Castroville, and | hope that we continue to meet or exceed your expectations as you work to address
your saltwater intrusion issues. Proposition 1 has provided a unique opportunity to address a significant
number of water and wastewater needs throughout the state, and I’'m glad to hear Castroville will be
able to apply for Prop 1 funds to advance this needed project.

Next time I'm in the area, | hope to be able to stop by and pick up an artichoke or two (or four)! Thank
you for all that you do for your community.

Sincerely,

/’74‘/(//\

Ari Neumann
Assistant Director, RCAC
Community & Environmental Services

Serving Rural Communities In: Alaska « Arizona « California « Colorado « Hawaii & other Pacific Islands 08
Idahe . Montana + Nevada - New Mexico - Oregon -+ Utah - Washington « Wyoming



CPUC may order new desal project
hearings considering smaller plant

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

DU Y B2 G o0 DR PDT LIPDATETY 6 DAYS AGO

San Francisco >> State Public Utilities Commission officials are seeking input on
whether to conduct new hearings on California American Water’s proposed Monterey
Peninsula desalination project to address a number of issues, potentially including an
updated project demand forecast and desal plant sizing evaluation that could lead to a
smaller initial plant that could be more easily expanded as demand grows in the future.

In a ruling issued Friday, CPUC judge Gary Weatherford called for parties to the desal
project proceeding to identify any “remaining disputed issues of material fact” with
regard to the desal project separate from the ongoing environmental review process that
would need to be addressed before the commission considers a permit for the proposal.

If necessary, the hearings would likely occur in October, about five months before the
CPUC is currently expected to consider issuing a permit. After that, a number of other
permits would need to be secured before Cal Am could begin major construction. The
goal of is completing the project by 2019 and starting water deliveries by 2020. That
allows Cal Am more than a year before an extended state order to cut back Carmel River
pumping to legally authorized limits takes full effect at the end of 2021.

Meanwhile, a draft combined state and federal environmental impact report is under
review and a final document is expected by September, with the CPUC considering
certification by the end of the year.

Weatherford noted that he and assigned Commissioner Liane Randolph agreed that
additional hearings might be needed to update project cost estimates and financing, and
to update the project’s demand forecast “that bears upon the justification for and sizing”
of the project.

The judge went on to say he and Randolph believe additional evidence is necessary
regarding a project alternative including a plant powered by a combination of purchased
electricity and on-site solar panels. Also regarding the feasibility and costs of
constructing the desal plant in “modular increments” so the CPUC could authorize a
smaller plant — perhaps even smaller than the reduced 6.4 million gallons per day plant
currently proposed — with the option to allow Cal Am to seek permission to add
capacity “if and as demand increases.”

Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman characterized the ruling as simply CPUC
officials and staff “doing their due diligence.” Stedman, however, also acknowledged
that plant demand has been the subject of some disagreement, especially given the
Peninsula’s conservation efforts and resulting lower water use. Stedman noted that Cal



Am’s desal plant sizing projections have “always been based in part on meeting peak
demands.”

Cal Am’s desal plant was originally proposed at 9.0 million gallons per day, or 5.4 mgd
when combined with the proposed Pure Water Monterey recycled water project, but
after public input Cal Am expanded its proposed plant size to 9.6 mgd, or 6.4 mgd with
the recycled water project.

However, the debate over demand and plant sizing has ranged from Peninsula business
groups and others arguing for an expanded desal plant capable of meeting the area’s
future water needs to Marina Coast Water District and others claiming the demand and
plant size are both over-inflated.

Weatherford’s ruling calls for the parties to file their statements by June 23, and urges a
joint statement be pursued, with a ruling expected by mid-July.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

0



AR e

WY JO SUOJJjiW jo SUBl—PUBWIA(Q Ja}eMYSald

"uoissiued yum pajuug d:o...b. abaeng A3DaaIMoNU9a) a0ino0g
Jeap

av av av o8 fol: | og o289 og o8 o8 sieaA
S20z 0001 L 000L 0002 000¢ 000v 000S 0009 o000z uoljjiw G-z

‘Aimu2g 1sed au
J2A0 aseaioum uoneindod
O a1B2 2111 20IM)
- € Uyl atow je Buimoss

snBejd ayy—iieaq yoryg

O T T S T Uuaq sey asn J2IRAA o
Jaueld ayl uo Jsremuysaly Jo SWINJOA |B}O] i 2
i X ..Ml 2iduns e incae sy .
!
1 g -Buimosb Aipides st saem
1 3 -Usal 10} puewap pue
f S 3 voneindod suueg ayy .
1
| | _ | _ I ‘paxy Ayenuasse
foby  soby aby aby aby soouswwony !  afy 9 mm."u M...._Mw,.:m Mﬁﬁ M_wwt
usepom PN uouy azuoug auols ebysuols ! suog laeear o Aiddns ayy .«
eIy MaN ' pio
- o
; L
I
1
1 -2
|

o Bt | i

Aoxsiy uBnoayy yamosb uonejndod yuM paseduiod Jajem j0Junolwe paxyj syl noqe s1oey aseq ayy g IHND]

w ——— (



POLICY INSTITUTE ror ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT ano 1He ECONOMY

leveraging university expertise fo inform befter policy

PROJECT OVERIEW: SMALL DRINKING WATER UTILITY NEEDS
AND RESILIENCE TO DROUGHT AND EXTREME EVENTS

Background

Water systems throughout California face challenges of continued and
future droughts and other extreme events. The recent drought
highlighted the vulnerability of smaller drinking water systems (referred
to as utilities), but also the diversity of strategies and possibilities for
dealing with and planning for such challenges. In summer 2016, the
research team interviewed utility managers and operators throughout
California about their experiences during the drought as well as their
decision-making, management strategies, and planning relevant to
other current and possible future supply and quality issues. The next
phase of the project includes 3 regional workshops and a policy forum
in Sacramento in mid-Fall 2017.

The overarching project goal is to document utility needs for improving
resilience to water scarce conditions. As utilities vary in size, source
water type, level of self-sufficiency, exposure to extreme events, and
management structure, the project seeks to understand the
experiences and practices across this diverse range. In doing so, the
project will identify the types of barriers to and possibilities for
adaptation by California’s utilities, with an emphasis on utilities that are
small and self-sufficient (no project/imported water). The results of this
study are intended to inform local, regional, and state policies and
programs that enable utilities to overcome these barriers.

Project Objectives:

1. Document adaptation strategies under implementation or
consideration by utilities.

2. Summarize lessons-learned by utilities and actions taken during the
current drought

3. Identify the barriers to adaptation and drought resilience
4. Develop recommendations, solutions for removing barriers.

South Fork American River. Photo: J. Ekstr

Project Timeline

Summer 2015:
distributed state-wide
online survey to set of
drinking water utilities.

Fall 2015—Spring 2016:
analyzed survey
responses and designed
interview-based utility
case studies

Summer— Fall 2016:
conducted interviews;
coding interview data

Winter—Spring 2017:
analysis and write-up
case study results; design
regional workshops

Spring—Summer 2017:
conduct workshops to
collectively establish
regional needs for
drought resilience and
climate change
preparedness, focused on
small systems.

Fall 2017—Winter 2018:
complete policy briefs,
final report, host policy
forum in Sacramento.




Drought & Drinking Water Utilities

In 2016 the project team conducted ’ .
interviewed more than 60 managers,
operators, and board members of 53

different utilities across the state. In e
comparing needs and experiences, within ¢
and across regions, initial findings for small LB

utilities include:
- Indirect drought impacts on water
quality and infrastructure complicated
access to emergency assistance
- Water costs increased for households (drought
surcharges, new rate) and utilities (supply purchase,
treatment, etc.)
. Often sought advice and technical assistance from
nearby large utilities
« Resilience and pre-drought advantages include
- existing intertie and water-sharing arrangements negotiated
with neighboring utilities
» strong, local (and entrepreneurial) leadership
« context-specific solutions benefit from inter-utility and inter-
region learning

- Drought resilience limited by

- lack of awareness of and/or inability to access drought funds
- capacity to enforce mandated conservation targets

- ability to diversify supply sources and quantities

. attitudes re consolidation/regionalization

Summary 2017: Regional Resilience Workshops

The next stage of project is to conduct three regional workshops to
collectively get input on our findings and to further document the
challenges and needs of the diversity of small utilities. We are de-
veloping workshop agendas to contribute to ongoing regional pro-
cesses. In many areas, the solutions may involve collaborative ef-
forts and capacity-building. We welcome discussions with small to
large utility managers (including wholesalers), state agencies,
county agencies, and other parties interesting in collectively voicing
their needs and perspectives to build local and regional drought
and climate preparedness.

ACKNOLWEDGEMENTS

This project is supported by the US
EPA Science to Achieve Results
(STAR) program and California Natural
Resource Agency as part of the Fourth
California Climate Change
Assessment. This study aims to
provide critical additional information to
support decisions that will safeguard
the people, economy and resources of
California.

[ k>

Trinity Alps. Photo: Z. Baker

A

N Interviownd & Surveyed Utilities
Bay Ares
Cento Coast

Dasert

»

B Notdh Coast
®  Nodh Bierea
*

Noshem Ceniral Valley
#  South Coast
@ Southern Central Valley
Surface Water
County Boundary

¢ B 5118 Groundwater Basing (DWR 2016)

Contact Us

More info and project
updates:
adaptcc.wordpress.com

Dr. Julia Ekstrom,
Director, Climate
Adaptation Program, UC
Davis Policy Institute
jekstrom@ucdavis.edu
O: 530.752.1215

Graduate Student
Research Team

Zeke Baker
ejbaker@ucdavis.edu

Frannie Einterz
fmeinterz@ucdavis.edu

Amanda Fencl
alfencl@ucdavis.edu

Meghan Kilasic
mrklasic@ucdavis.edu

st
o



Ensuring the Long-Term
Sustainability of the Fund

It's safe to say that over the past 10 years the financial markets
have brought volatility and uncertainty to the economy. The need
to look at pension funding is more essential than ever before, as
economists and financial experts believe that over the next five
to 10 years the economy will head into a cycle of lower returns.

Added risks also point to the changing
demographics of pension funds and
the reality that baby boomers are
retiring at a rate of 10,000 a day in
the U.S. This is on top of governance
and regulation challenges that
further increase complexity. Defined
benefit pension plans are a financial
commitment and risk, both now and
into the future, making it all the more
important to take action to mitigate
pension funding risk.

Over the past few years, CalPERS has
made strong progress to reduce our
risks, trim costs, and reduce complexity.
We've also adopted new actuarial
policies that take into account the
changing demographics in the workplace
and we've implemented a new treasury
management program that ensures
retirement checks are issued on time.

More recently, we phased in lowering of
the discount rate. The discount rate is

what we assume our more than $300
billion in investments will returnin a
typical fiscal year. We lowered the rate
because of the long-term financial market
outlook. Solid investment returns are the
cornerstone of the CalPERS system: They
pay for nearly two-thirds of every dollar
we pay out in pension benefits. We also
recognize that the financial environment
today is very different from before, so
this decision strengthens our efforts to

protect the retirement of our members.

Another critical point is to understand
the obligation you have to pay the
benefits you promised your employees.
Local agencies determine the benefits,
not CalPERS. Pension obligations are a
shared responsibility between you and
your employees. We are committed to
working with you to develop long-term
funding solutions and we welcome your
input to ensure a more cost-effective
and sustainable pension system.

Who Pays for CalPERS Pensions?

Some people believe that taxpayers
fund the total cost of public pensions.
This is untrue—CalPERS" investment
earnings pay the majority of our public
pension costs. Data from 1997-2016
shows that for every dollar CalPERS
pays in pensions, 62 cents comes from
CalPERS investments.

Public employees who are CalPERS
members pay a part of their pensions
as well. Each month they contribute a
percentage of their paychecks toward
their pensions—some up to 15.25
percent of each monthly paycheck.

Every dollar paid to CalPERS

retirees comes from three sources:

62¢

Investment Earnings

25¢

CalPERS Employers

13¢

CalPERS Members

14

Employer News Spring 2017

910Z BUNf J0 SO SID3A OZ 1SD] 9Y3 JOA0 BUIODU] ST d[DD) ©4N0S



Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing Sewer System
Preliminary Risk Assessment

June 14", 2017

BACKGROUND

The community of Moss Landing is located within the service area of the Castroville
Community Services District (CCSD). The sewer system for the Moss Landing area
currently services businesses on the north side of the Elkhorn Slough, as well as the
businesses and small residential community located south of the Elkhorn Slough and along
Highway 1. CCSD in the process of applying for a grant to rehabilitate the existing sewer
system, which was installed in 1985.

Recognizing the importance of identifying not only capacity deficiencies, but also
rehabilitation and replacement deficiencies, CCSD would like to assess the condition of the
sewer system, and document the risk associated with their sewer pipelines. This will also
include developing project cost for the rehabilitation and replacement program, in support of
the grant application.

SCOPE OF WORK

This scope of work includes the preparation of a GIS-based hydraulic model and risk
assessment document to outline rehabilitation and replacement projects, and to document
the associate project costs for capital projects.

Task 1 - Develop Sewer System GIS

This task includes the development of GIS for the sewer collection system for the Moss
Landing community based on the 1985 As-Built drawings.

Task 2 — Update Risk-Based GIS Modeling Software

This task includes using risk-based GIS Modeling software, such as InfoMaster, to
determine existing conditions, risk of failure, consequence of failure, and the anticipated
remaining service life of sewer system pipelines.

Task 3 — Develop Preliminary Risk Assessment

This task includes the development of likelihood of failure (LoF) and consequence of failure
(CoF) criteria for the sewer system, and combining the results into a risk evaluation. The risk
evaluation will be documented on figures and provided to District staff for review. LoF
criteria will include, but not be necessarily limited to, items such as: age, material, work
orders, location, and soil conditions. Consequence of failure will include items such as: flow
rate, location, criticality of land use serviced, and cost.

The risk analysis will document ihe desired levels of service for ihe sewer system and

associated assets.

www.akeleng.com
7433 NORTH FIRST STREET, SUITE 103 » FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93720 « (559) 436-0600 + FAX (559) 436-062%¢

15



Castroville Community Services District June 14, 2017
Moss Landing Sewer System Preliminary Risk Assessment Page 2

Task 4 - Tachnical Memorandum

This task consists of developing a technical memorandum to document the results of the
modeling findings, analyses, and discussions. This technical memorandum will include
associated maps and exhibits

Task 5 - Project Management and Meetings

This task emphasizes continuous communication between the project team members
throughout the duration of the project. Consultant will schedule necessary face to face
meetings and/or as needed by District staff, and depending on progress. Key meetings
include the kickoff meeting and data collection, rehabilitation and replacement criteria, and
cost.

Review Packages and Deliverables

The deliverables include packages consisting of tables and exhibits, submitted to District
staff for their review and approval at key milestones. These packages will be incorporated
in the master plan report.

* Review Package: Likelihood and Consequence of Failure Criteria

» Review Package: Risk Assessment

o Deliverable: Draft Technical Memorandum in Electronic PDF format

s Deliverable: Final Technical Memorandum in electronic PDF format

Akel Engineering Group

16



L10Z/%LI9 1 Jo | obed ;
"ONI 'dNOND ONIMIINIONT
LD
2R9'PZS 0% 269'¢Z$ 11" 0S 0¢ rA 4 . 9¢ 8L 2ol
0.Z'v$ 0.2'v$ ol oL ot sBunsaw pue wawabeuep 1801y ¢ ¥sey
R6¢'vS 86V 8 14 cl 9 Z UNPUBIOWSW 1e21uyos | FuSse]
zZer'cs Z5¥'G$ 143 8 cl 9 Z wawssassy ysiy dojeraq g use|
928'cs 988'c$ 9 8 ol Z aiemyog Bulspoin S paseg-ysiy aepdn zZMse]
999'9% 989'0% 8¢ ¥ oL 14 Z SID walsAg 1emag doeneg Lusep

v

sasuadx3y S1S0D

jsonjejog SaJON T oo

Jaauibugy

juelsissy
199uibuz
39JBID0SS Y
198uibugy

fedidudg

uondussaq sjsey : ONfsEL

jele}a100g
| Buissanoud
PIOM
ueidiuyaayf sio
19suibuz towuag -

0
S
3
O

€

S}S09D

N £LT0Z “pT 3uny :pa3opdn IsoT - o . QHNE_..—WW Qmu_
JUaLLISSaSSY YSIy Aleulwijald wa)sAg Jamag Buipue ssow
pusIq sadAeg Al uwo) ajjinonse)

17



RESOLUTION NO: 17-4
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION FOR REPAIR AND REHABILITATION
OF EXISTING MOSS LANDING WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD) OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (DISTRICT), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 18, 2017 at
the business office of the District, 111499 Geil Street, Castroville, California, as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A. Moss Landing is a Severely Disadvantaged Community as defined under the
American Community Survey.

B. The District took over the Moss Landing Sewer collection system in 2011 and since
then has owned and operates the Moss Landing Sewer collection system.

C. Since taking over the Moss Landing Sewer collection system in 2011, the District has
discovered and identified numerous significant and material defects and deficiencies in the
Moss Landing Sewer collection system that require immediate attention.

D. The Moss Landing sewer collection system is degraded to the point of posing a
significant risk of wastewater spilling into the waterways of the State of California, in the
vicinity of Moss Landing Harbor, Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary and the Elkhorn
Slough National Estuarine Research Reserve.

E. Residents of the community of Moss Landing currently pay the highest sewer rates of
communities served by the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency wastewater
treatment facilities. Increases in rates sufficient to finance repairs to and rehabilitation of the
existing Moss Landing Sewer collection system would work a severe financial hardship on
residents of the Moss Landing community.

F. The District requires financial assistance to remediate the deficiencies and defects in
existing facilities of the Moss Landing Sewer collection system and to mitigate the
environmental and health risks presented by the current condition of the existing Moss Landing
Sewer collection system facilities.

G. Grant funding is available under the Small Community Wastewater Funding Program
of the State of California, through the Small Community Grant Fund of the Clean Water State
Revolving Fund administered by the California State Water Resources Control Board under
Proposition 1, the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure improvement Act of 2014
(Assembly Bill 1471, Rendon).

18



H. District Counsel advises that repairs to existing sewerage facilities are categorically
axempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section
15301 of the CEQA Guidelines and Sections 21080(b)(9) and 21084 of the Public Resources
Code. CEQA review therefore is not required for the District to apply for financial assistance for
such work.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the District’s General Manager, and
designates the General Manager as the District’s “Authorized Representative”, to prepare, sign
and file, for and on behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, a Financial Assistance
Application to obtain Proposition 1 Grant funding from the California State Water Resources
Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of repair, replacement, rehabilitation
and improvement to existing Moss Landing Sewer collection system facilities.

2. The District’s Authorized Representative is authorized and designated to provide the
assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application,
including executing a financial assistance grant agreement, and any amendments or changes
thereto, with the California State Water Resources Control Board.

3. The District’s Authorized Representative is designated to represent the District in
carrying out the District’s responsibilities under a financing agreement, including certifying
disbursement requests on behalf of the District and complying with applicable state and federal
laws.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors duly held on July 18, 2017, and
passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
Attest:

Secretary of the Board

19



RESOLUTION NO: 17-5
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION FOR REPAIR AND REHABILITATION OF
EXISTING CASTROVILLE WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS {BOARD) OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (DISTRICT), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 18, 2017 at
the business office of the District, 111499 Geil Street, Castroville, California, as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A. Castroville is a Severely Disadvantaged Community as defined under the American
Community Survey, with a median household income of $35,000 according to the Median
Household Income Survey dated April 2017 from the Rural Community Assistance Corporation.

B. The District took over the Castroville Sewer collection system in 2007 and since then
has owned and operates the Castroville Sewer collection system.

C. Since taking over the Castroville Sewer collection system in 2007, the District has
discovered and identified numerous significant and material defects and deficiencies in the
Castroville Sewer collection system that require immediate attention.

D. The Castroville sewer collection system is degraded to the point of posing a
significant risk of wastewater spilling into the waterways of the State of California, in the
vicinity of Tembladera Slough, Moss Landing Harbor, Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary
and the Elkhorn Slough National Estuarine Research Reserve.

E. Currently the funding for the daily operations and maintenance comes from interest
on the sewer system reserves. If reserves are used for capital improvements the CCSD would
need to add these costs to the MRWPCA bills thus raising the rates on an already severely
disadvantaged community. The District needs to maintain adequate reserves to finance the
daily operations and maintenance of the current system.

F. The District requires financial assistance to remediate the deficiencies and defects in
existing facilities of the Castroville Sewer collection system and to mitigate the environmental

and health risks presented by the current condition of the existing Castroville Sewer collection
system facilities.

G. Grant funding is available under the Small Community Wastewater Funding Program
of the State of California, through the Small Community Grant Fund of the Clean Water State
Revolving Fund administered by the California State Water Resources Control Board under
Proposition 1, the Water Quality, Supply, and infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014
{Assembly Bill 1471, Rendon).



H. District Counsel advises that repairs to existing sewerage facilities are categorically
exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section
15301 of the CEQA Guidelines and Sections 21080(b)(3) and 21084 of the Public Resources
Code. CEQA review therefore is not required for the District to apply for financial assistance for
such work.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the District’s General Manager, and
designates the General Manager as the District’s “Authorized Representative”, to prepare, sign
and file, for and on behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, a Financial Assistance
Application to obtain Proposition 1 Grant funding from the California State Water Resources
Control Board for the planning, design, and construction of repair, replacement, rehabilitation
and improvement to existing Castroville Sewer collection system facilities.

2. The District’s Authorized Representative is authorized and designated to provide the
assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application,
including executing a financial assistance grant agreement, and any amendments or changes
thereto, with the California State Water Resources Control Board.

3. The District’s Authorized Representative is designated to represent the District in
carrying out the District’s responsibilities under a financing agreement, including certifying
disbursement requests on behalf of the District and complying with applicable state and federal
laws.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors duly held on July 18, 2017, and
passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
Attest:

Secretary of the Board



LokG

EXHIBIT
G

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY
REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY {(“"MRWPCA")
CREATING AN EX-OFFICIO SEAT ON THE MRWPCA BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR
ONE PERSON RESIDING IN THE TERRITORY COMPRISING THE JURISDICTION
OF THE FORMER MOSS LANDING COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, FOR A TERM
TO EXPIRE ON NOVEMBER 30, 2011}, TO BE APPOINTED BY ACTION OF THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
OF THE MRWPCA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, since the consolidation of the Moss Landing County Sanitation
District (‘MLCSD") with the Castroville Community Services District (“CCSD”) in March
of 2014, CCSD and MRWPCA have been in discussions regarding the continuation of
MRWPCA Board membership for a representative from the territory comprising the
jurisdiction of the former MLCSD; and

WHEREAS, in order to resolve the matter, CCSD and MRWPCA desire to put in
place an ex-officio seat on the MRPWCA Board of Directors for one person residing in
said territory for a term to expire on November 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.08 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the
MRWRPCA provides that this Board, by a 2/3 vote, may approve and permit ex-officio
membership on the Board, without voting privileges; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency, as follows:

1. That an ex-officio membership and seat on the MRWPCA Board of Directors is
hereby created, to be occupied by a resident in the territory comprising the
jurisdiction of the former MLCSD, for a term to expire on November 30, 2017.

2. That the seat hereby created shall be filled by appointment made by the Board
of Directors of the CCSD.

3. That pursuant to and as required by Section 2.08 of the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement of the MRWPCA, the CCSD appointment shall be subject
to approval and permission of this Board, and the ex-afficio member shall not
be entitled to vote on MRWPCA matters.

4. That in the event of vacation, or vacations, by the then current occupant of the
ex-officio seat hereby created prior to the expiration of term as provided in
Section 1 hereof, a replacement ex-officio member shall be appointed to
complete the tarm in the manner provided in Section 2 and 3 hereof. In no
avant shall anyone occupy the seat on or after December 1, 2017.

3. That the General Manager is authorized and directed to provide the Clerk of
the Board of CCSD a copy of this resolution, and to request that the CCSD
Board make an appointment hereunder as soon as oracticable,



PASSED AND ADOPTED by a vote of 2/3'® or more of the full membership of
the Board of Diractors of the Monteray Regional Water Pollution Agency at a reqular
meeting duly held on July 25, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Gloria De La Rosa, Chair
MRWPCA Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager

Secretary to Board of Directors



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST
STATEMENT FOR PERIOD
June 01, 2017 - June 30, 2017

" Trust Medium Term Fund - CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 202-000160-10

Price Per ) Average Average Realized

Laje Transaction s Share Amouit Cost NAY Cost Amount Gainfl.oss*
05/31/2017 BALANCE FORWARD 231,667.665 10.05 2.328,260.03  10.09891190 2,339,591.34
06/01/2017 INCOME DISTRIBUTION - MAY 249.413 10.05 2,506.60 10.09885930 2,506.60 0.00
06/30/2017 UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) 0.000 -2,319.17 Y
06/30/2017 ENDING BALANCE 231,917.078 10.04 2.328.447.46 2,342,097.94

INCOME DISTRIBUTION PAID - MAY 0.00

INCOME ACCRUAL - JUNE 2,456.93

CUMULATIVE UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) -13,650.48

* Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

hone: 300.7/73.3863

1 2K2.972.1908

sanail calfrustsupport@ncinnda com r '9 4



Sept. 25-28, 2017
2017 CSDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITOR SHOWCASE Monterey, California
Attendee Registration form

one form per attendee, please print

Three Ways to Register: Full conference registration fee includes:

1. ONLINE by visiting the CSDA Annual Conference website at conference.csda.net. » Prasident’s Reception with the Exhibitors Monday evening

2. FAX your registration form to 916-520-2465. All faxed forms must include payment. Keynote Sessions

3. MAIL to CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, please include registration Continental Breakfast with the Exhibitors on Tuesday
form with payment. Check should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association. Lunch with the Exhibitors on Tuesday

Mix and Mingle in the Exhibit Hall on Tuesday

SDRMA Full Plated Breakfast on Wednesday

Not sure if you are a member?

Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a s Awards Luncheon on Wednesday
member. To learn more about the benefits of membership, contact Member Services Director o All Breakout Sessions on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday
Cathrine Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net or call toll-free 877-924-2732. o SDLF “Taste of the City” Reception on Wednesday
e (losing Breakfast on Thursday

Name: Title:

District:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Phone: Fax:

Email: Website:

Member status: [0 Member [ Non-member

Emergency Contact: ) [0 Vegetarian [ Any Special Needs:
"‘nfeencegiraﬁc I B S R o S ey ‘Earily Bird (on /before Aug. 25, 2017) Reguiararug 2,017
- CSDA Member - Full Conference $580.00 $630.00
[0 Non-member - Full Conference $870.00 $945.00
[ Guest - Full Conference {Cannot be from a district/company) [ Vegetarian $275.00 $315.00
] CSDA Member - One-day registration [J Tuesday [ Wednesday [J Thursday $275.00 each day $290.00 each day
[0 Non-member - One-day registration [ Tuesday [ Wednesday [ Thursday $415.00 each day $435.00 each day
Separate Registration Fees Member Non-member
[ Pre-Conference Workshop: SDLA Module 1: Governance Foundations - Sept. 25 $225.00 $340.00
[0 Pre-Conference Workshop: Building Your District Strong - Sept. 25 $150.00 $225.00
1 Pre-Conference Tour: Monterey Regional Airport District - Sept. 25 $ 50.00 (includes transportation/lunch) (limited to 45 attendees)
{3 Pre-Conference Tour: Elk Horn Slough Safari & Moss Landing Harbor District - Sapt. 25 $ 56.00 {includes trans./two-hour boat tour) {limited to 24 attendees)
{1 SDLF Scramble for Scholarships Golf Tournament - Sept. 25 $ 115.00 {includes lunch)
[ CSDA Awards Luncheon (Guests only) - Sept. 27 $ 45.00
] SDLF “Taste of the City” Reception (Guests only) - Sept, 27 $ 60.00 CSDA Member Guest $ 90.00 Non-member Guest
Paymentyp: DCheck [:I Visa 1 MasterCard [0 AMEX [ Discover
Account name: Account Number:
| Expiration date: Authorized Signature:

-ncellations/Substitution Policy: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA no later than Friday, September 1, 2017. All cancellations received by this date will be refunded less a 375 processing fee.
There will be no refunds for cancellations made after September 1, 2017. Substitutions are acceptable and must be done in writing no later than September 15, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. Please submit any cancellation notice or
substitution request to emilyc@csda.net or fax to 916-520-2465

Consent to Use Photographic tmages: Registration and attendance at, or participation in, CSDA maeting and other activities constitutes an agreemant by the registrant to CSDA' use and distribution thoth now an@\ 5
the future) of the registrant or attendee’s image or voice in photographs, videotapes, electronic reproductions, and audiotapes of such events and activities oe



INFRASTRUCTURE

N\ WATER

nerican i

Wwater Works COnference

Association
Much of our water and wastewater infrastructure needs
rehabilitation and replacement. Shifting population
patterns and the need for vigilance against man-made
and natural threats place increasing demands on water

g |I : to utility infrastructure challenges.

vonnect: Who Should Attend?
Utility Organizations

» GM/Directors: Engineering, Planning
& Construction, Capital Projects

and wastewater utilities.

Join us as AWWA hosts the 2017 Water Infrastructure
Conference & Exposition, an event focused on solutions

With five workshops, five session tracks, and an
exposition, this conference will address essential asset
management planning and programs, the latest on
lead service lines issues, water loss, and reinvestment
strategies. Critical infrastructure protection through

emergency preparedness planning and enhanced security

measures, including cybersecurity, will also be covered.

Consulting Firms
» Technical Practice Leaders

» Project Managers and Engineers
» Managers: Process & Facilities,

» Treatment Plant Operations Consultants
Emergency Response, SCADA Systems P

. » Pipeline Rehabilitation Consultants
» Engineers

» Security, Emergency, and Cybersecurity

» Collection, Distribution & Dual selilanrs

Distribution Systems Decision Makers
» Security Specialists

» Computer/Process Control Systems
Professionals

» Operators and Maintenance Personnel

Local Host

REGISTRATION MEMBER
TYPE RATE THRU | R4
| 0CT.2

Registration

Early Registration Deadline:
Monday, October 2, 2017

: Full-Conference $595
1! Tuesday-Only $360
: Wednesday/ Thursday-Only $360
. Student $60

Half Day Workshops $110

What's Included

Full-conference registration includes a
to technical sessions, the Exhibit Hall,
lunches, and two networking reception

Members Save a Bundle

In addition to our many membership be
you could save 20% on your conferenc
registration. Become a member today .
awwa.org/membership.

Hotel Information

The Westin Galleria Houston
5060 West Alabama
Houston, TX 77056

AWWA has secured rates of 5189
plus taxes per night.



Seaking Applications for an Alternata Diractor for tha Public ‘Water System/
Arivata Non-Profit Water System / Oisadvantaged Community Seat on the Board
of Directors for the Sallnas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA)

The nominating group will review applications for this seat and select potential candidates for
follow-up interviews and/or make nominations for an alternate dirgctor position to the Castroville
Community Servicas District (CSD), the appointing authority for this seat. The board of directors
for Castrovilla CSD-will consider appointing the nominee as an alternate director to the board of
directors of the Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency during a March 2017 board
maeting. This appointment is for an alternate to the primary representative on tha initial board
only with the term starting in in March 2017 and ending on September 30, 2017. Please submit
your application no later than March 7, 2017 by 5:00pm to Castroville CSD

{arlc@castrovillecsd.org).

QUALIFICATIONS:

* Primary rasidence must be within the boundary of the Salinas Valley water basin
(sea map here: hitp://www.salinasgroundwater.crg/)

* - Must be a resident of a Disadvantaged Community In the unincorporated area, or a
representative of a Public Water System or Private Nan-Profit Water System, serving
resldential customers only. Representatives of water systems must be ratepayers or
staff of the water system and approved by the board of the water system to serve on
the Salinas Valley GSA. (See deflnitions on secand page of this dacumaent)

*" Must be willing to represent all Disadvantaged Communities and Public and Private

Non-Profit Water Systems located in unincorporated areas of the Salinas Valley
4 water basin, ‘
% * Must be willing to complete a financial disclosure statement as required by the Fair
Political Practices Commission. (fppe.ca.goviForm700.htmi)
* Must meet General Qualifications as described in the Governing Board of
Groundwater Sustainability Agency JPA Agreement Section 8.4. (See second page
of this document for a quick reference),

QUESTIONS:
1. In which Disadvantaged Community, Disadvantaged Community census block
group, Public Water System, or Private Non-Profit Water System are you a
resldent, ratepayer, and/or staff? _
2. Are you able to dadicate the time necessary to serve on the board of directors
and report back to the nominating committee (astimated 20-40 hours par

month)?
3. Why do you want to serve on the Salinas Valley Groundwaler Sustainability

Board of Oiractors?
b What special interast or area of supertise do you have, which would ha of valia
lo the Board of Directors and the Nominating Group?

Plaase submit a Statamant of Intarast answaring these questions and raturn to the
nominating group contact, tha Castroville Community Sarvicas District by March 7 2017,
0y 3:90 p.m. Thank you,

A .
s 7 &7 B - 3 as Ol
e o j/ Y S Litetprlen Gorres Y L7 |

DA

Mgnatur Jrint M una DRI 2ytima
Casteowila Comnaaty Taweoss Gesteol 0 50)
o Y Ao HOB5 < 1HIYY il Straat Caslewita. A 33012

Craniorg (331) 8332580 Fax 331) 8- a3, mails e 'Qc:m(r‘ov;f?’et:sdAOFQ

I

I



STANEK GLOBAL ADVISORS, LLC

Frank P. Stanek
Chairman

Mr. Eric Tynan

General Manager

Castroville Community Services District
PO Box 1065

11499 Geil St.

Castroville, CA 95012

May 4, 2017
Dear Eric,

Pursuant to our recent communication | hereby submit the following application for the position of
Alternate Director for the Small Water System/Disadvantaged Community Seat on the Board of
Directors for the Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA).

The following responses to your application questions are submitted to support my intention to serve in
the above seat :

1. | currently serve on the Board of Directors and hold the position of Secretary/Treasurer of the
Arroyo Seco Estates Mutual Water Company (ASEMW(C), serving the Arroyo Seco Estates

3 community and adjacent lands located in the general viclnity of Arroyo Seco Road and Elm Ave.

i approximately 6 miles south-west of Greenfield. | am also a permanent resident and rate payer

in this community.

2. 1am currently able to devote the time (20-40 hours est.) each month to fulfill the duties of this
seat.

3. My willingness to serve is determined by my strong Interest in maintaining a proper balance for
the use of groundwater in the district so that all users may be adequately served with clean and
dependable water supplies. | also believe that community service is an essential attribute which
should be undertaken by members of the community.

4. My experience which would be of value to the SSVGSA Board of Directors consists of Executive
Management positions with Fortune 500 Companies, Strategic Planning and large scale { 1000 to
30,000 acre projects) land use development s, negotiation skills with public and private sectors,
axperiance in Public/Private partnershins, engineering experience in infrastructure assets
including water reclamation projects, extensive experience on Corporate, Educational and
Charitable Doards. { See brief resume attached)

L currently continue to engage in consulting on wrejects worldwide and thus remain active in iy
arofessional field.

36640 Ashley Place - P.O. Box 98 - Arroyo Seco, California, 93927

F 1 (831) 674-0119 VOICE L r 1 {818) 731-2279 MOBILE

EPS@STANEKADVISORS.COM 28
\.4"

i



STANEK GLOBAL ADVISORS, LLC

should you or any member of the board have further questions with raspect to this application please
do not hesitate to contact me.

| appreciate the opportunity to submit this application and look forward to consideration by the
Nominating Committee.

Sincerely,

s iy

-‘y 36640 Ashley Place = P.O. Box 98 * Arroyo Seco, California, 93927
1Y

+ 1 (831) 674 -0119 VOICE ' + 1 (318) 731-2279 MOBILE d EPS@STANEKADVISORS.COM

~



FRANK P. STANEK
Biography

Mr, Stanek established Stanek Global Advisors in May 2004 to provide strategic and new
business development advisory services to clients in the areas of large-scale land use, leisure,
entertainment and resort development on a global basis. He is currently active advising clients on
major projects in China, Japan, Korea and the Middle East.

Mr. Stanek has been active in the leisure/tourism development and entertainment industry for
over 50 years. His primary focus in recent years has been on international business development,
working extensively in Asia, Europe, and South America.

Prior to establishing his consulting practice, Mr. Stanek has held key executive positions with
both Vivendi-Universal Entertainment and the Walt Disney Company.

Serving as President, International Business Development, he led the international development
and expansion opportunities for Universal Parks & Resorts. Mr. Stanek initiated the development
of Universal Studios Japan in Osaka and the acquisition of Universal Meditteranea near
Barcelona, Spain. He managed Universal’s expansion into China through Universal Studios
Experience Beijing and through the initiation of Universal Studios for Beijing and Shanghai.

As Vice President, Corporate Planning for the Walt Disney Company, Mr. Stanek facilitated the
first strategic plan for the Company and was active in setting future expansion and direction for
the Company’s business units. In addition, during his 25 years with the Disney organization, he
was actively involved in all aspects of new business creation and project development for the
company, including Walt Disney World & Epcot Center in Orlando, Florida and Disneyland in
Anaheim, California. He was responsible for the planning, development and implementation of
Tokyo Disneyland and spearheaded the development strategy, site selection and initiation of
Disneyland Paris.

Mr. Stanek has served as a director on a number of Universal Studios joint-venture boards. He
formerly served as a director of the United States-Japan Bridging Foundation, a commissioner of
the Japan-U.S. Friendship Commission, and a director of CULCON, all of which operate under
the auspices of the United States Department of State. Mr. Stanek is a Governor of the Urban
Land Foundation, an Honorary Member and former Trustee of the Urban Land Institute and
served on the Board of Advisors for the Hollywood Entertainment Museum. Additionally, he is a
past Director of the Ryman-Carroll Foundation and was founding Chairman of the Business First
Board of California State University, Fullerton.

In 2013, Mr. Stanek was the recipient of the Buzz Price THEA Award, for lifetime achievement
in the Themed Entertainment Industry.

Mr. Stanek received a B.A. in Business Administration from California State University,
Fullerton in 1964. He was the recipient of a Distinguished Alumni Award by the University in
1594,

Mr. Stanek was born in Stamford, Connzcticut in 1940, e and his wife, frene, oside in

Moithern Califormia,

32017

30



|

7’9# TIIM ey TTIMem =D Cf I ==l Z4 7T\ i

}'88- @Q
18-

N\ 7
\ 13/

]
Fi

o
™

661~ : ,'
e ey = N
L N\ [¥E G'8€- \\ \
: N @.NVZV@
o.v%ll.,/
L1 O

R TN

ATINFANNFAVIA IdV IVIN 934 NV 03d AON 100 d3S 9NV INT NN AVIN ¥dV ¥VIN 934 NYr 930 AON LOO d3S 9NV

£10¢-510¢ ST3ATT T13IM FTTAOQYLSVYI

- 0°0Z4-
- 0°001-

- 008-

Ny
i /
\ \ e / 0

0°09-

- 0°0b-

L 0°0z-

0'013A31vas

31



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT Jury 18, 2017

% Regulatory Compliance

Q
a
]

O

SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 12th

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for June 2017
Started Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to exceeding secondary
standards

Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for June 2017
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
SWRCB-DDW to reduced Annual fees due to result of MHI

finding that Castroville is a SDAC

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a
g

[ Wy S [ W

0000000 ODO

Convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to Acid for Ph adjustment
Complete Iliness, Injury, Prevention, Program (IIPP) to comply

with SDRMA and Cal-OSHA requirements

Prepare grant proposal for Moss Landing-Zone 3 for 2.7 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville water for 4.0 million dollars
Began testing of all backflow devices in Castroville water system
Collaborate on Hydraulic study of Castroville water system with Cal Am to
facilitate tie-in with Desal line

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Help Commercial PKWY owners comply with storm water discharge
Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

Replace damaged antenna on District roof

Investigate multiple projects in Castroville done w/o review or permitting 1

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure

32



< Completed Projects

2

O o

(o I Wy

Hired Alexander Torres as new T1-D2 Operator for District Operations
Grease trap inspections 50% completed

Inspected Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one while Pig
Catching in the ocean with James C

Received $15,000 from Santa Fe for unpermitted sewer connection
Repaired Traffic lid at Station #4- Potrero Rd

Repaired faulty transducer @ Via Linda Lift Station

Verified cross connection between sewer and storm drain on Struve Rd
was eliminated

< Upcoming Projects

a

O

O

Consideration of proposed 90 SFR and 120 MFR at intersection of
Castroville Bivd and Hwy 156

Mow open Space along frontage of Moro Cojo subdivision

Accent Street Sweeping- next sweep in July 2017

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system

Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington Sewer Bypass line

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

u

O Oo00Q0o

O

0Oo0oo0oo0o0o

Meeting for of the interim Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron

Cal Am condemnation presentation (why it's a bad idea) Ron and Eric
MBWWA Board meeting for upcoming Operator training

Monthly staff safety meeting

MBWWA- Operator Safety training in Watsonville-Roberto Galvez, Alex
Torres and Eric

Met with Tony Akel re: risk assessment for Moss Landing Sewer system
Met with Lidia Gutierrez, Paul Greenway(MNS) and Karen McBride(RCAC)
to complete applications for sewer and water grants

Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Eric

Meet with County RMA re: Moss Landing Community Plan and Sewer
Allocations

MRWPCA meeting — Ron and James

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

Lunch meeting with Ron re: current District operations and policies
SWS/DAC advisory Committee

GSA Advisory Committee

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project

33



% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

000000 Oo0Do0DoDbCo0oo

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Funding fair in Monterey

CSDA Conference in Monterey

OES disaster training in Seaside

Infrastructure maintenance conference in Houston Texas

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron & Eric (as possible interim Alt)
Neighborhood Watch

Multiple on-site inspections and review of bike path project
Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MRWPCA meetings — Ron & James

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
)
u

Consider installing backup generator for Office
Consider replacing all of Moss Landing motor control centers
Select areas for Saddle main valves and lateral replacement program

34



g}
4 N 7 P
Ctt 1IDMA C# lIIBM V# IIPM G#t [IBM
0
00l 2
S09°ZT s
00¢
00¢
00v
009 00C¢ 'go¢
009
00/ suojjen uol||iN
W,
e e ey Z# 1IOM SHIBM  v# II9M S# lIIM
e : 000
00°001
IVILIdvdE
007002
Mv3d 440 00°00¢
00°00
00°005
oS L 00'009 L

Zi-aunpe



SSUOZ Sojel AQ obesn lamoyg

,
, | | W |
| W | 0zL$ " 7 |
W |
, SNOTIVD NOITTIN ¥3d $ "OAV , |
T 1 T T
W i | |
f | | 79¢$ [%6€ % 09-G IBM
| | | (%92 1% 0% -Z [IPM
| | T
Zvs 259 99 LpE
| £01°8$ sz 199.€ 180SZ 0655 6869 | SIVLOL ATHLNOW
THIBM | E£IIBM | V# IIPM G# lIPM | I %6612
| 00'Z 015 1967 8¢6 692 | | o
| g6L'L$  |92682Ziv [2L0ZLS | 00708 SuH
” 0Z9E2/6Y LL0Z/ELI9 S # T1IM
| , ”
U/ 1D h 802 9v8e vt 929 081 ] ] %9T6
| , , , , 96.$ 000b¥9.5€ 1LL0ZILIS
W | 000/2/6GE L102/EV9 | -Z#113M
ﬁ 95°g 1€S8 16 [ 7885 ﬁﬁ , %66 7Z
W /71’28 [000z0O0OZ 2102/vLiS ]
00019552 Z10Z/ELI9 -€#T11IM
$009 Mv3d 440 W ﬁ , W
zL0v Mv3d IvlLdvd 7 , 0£6'€$  [s09zL 02561 67591 s1£2 959 " %9995
€1°0$ HAI/S 000£0ZEv | [2102wLS ]
05551 HMM V10L| - . . . 000218551 1210Z/EL/9 - b # T73M
0025 S owog| CLE8E | TULEE | 8LLLE | L1'66S ,
] > N o 2 > >
N
m $ s v«w /.\% u.qma %
M ZHIDM | SHIPM | ¥#119M | S#l19m » > o o7 & LL-NNF O} LL AV
Py ~N
o %. X >
s $ g
£
O/ $

vivaZ 311sS T1am

9L0Z/LLIL

36



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT June 2017
Emergency calls for the month of June 2017:

a) Power failure on Castroville Blvd Station 6/4/17
b) Power failure Sea Garden Station, backup battery was replaced on 6/15/17

Maintenance:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
)
h)
i)

J)

k)
1)

Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.
Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.
Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

Cleaned storm drains.

Jetted sewer mains.

Electrical breaker at station # 1 was replaced on 6/2/17
VFD at well # 4 was replaced on 6/6/17

A leak on 11299 Cooper st. was repaired on 6/7/17

Valves at Moss Landing stations were exercised on 6/19/17
Rust spots were cleaned and painted on top of storage tanks sites 2 & 4

Work Orders:

a) 48 Hour notices - 57
b) Final bill — read meter - 8
c) Investigate - 2

d) Miscellaneous - 1

e) Install / Change Meter - 19

f)  Turn On Service -2

g) Padlock Service, no tenant - 9
h) Raise box — 1

i) Reconnection — 1

i) Replace meter box lid - 4
k) Shutoff -1

WORK ORDERS - 105

Fireline Replace meter box - 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 106



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly

Wé"l#s SiteGZ Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals HiseslisReBiiE Unaccounted
Month al. al. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
TS
Flushing 9k.Leaks 133k. FD 5k. R.O. &
9-Jun-16| 2960372 3346000 4853000 11744000 22903372 20632937| 540214 softner 4k 7.55%
TTVaTaTCTeTeTS o1 TG
Flushing 10k Leaks 30k. FD 5k. R O. &
11-Jul-16| 4709675 6225000 2245000 12122000 25301675 22550315| 367872 softner 4k 9.42%
Flushing 12k.Leaks 100k. FD 40k. R.O
9-Aug-16| 3090805 3728000 3923000 12614000 23355805 20933378| 570092 & softner 4k 7.93%
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Sep-16| 4078732 3188000 4804000] 12845000 24915732 22861880| 438905 sofiner 4« 6.48%
Flushing 6k.Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Oct-16| 3337985 3807000 4607000] 13139000 24890985 21880735| 281485 softner 4¢ 10.96%
Flushing 10k Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Nov-16| 1825566 3397000 4569000| 13043000 22834566 20842683 141949 softner ax 8.10%
S
Flushing 7k Leaks 60k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Dec-16| 1094936 1490000 3679000] 10337000 16600936 14439227 171342 softner 2k 11.99%
SRR
Flushing 13k.Leaks 50k. FD 4k. R.O. &
11-Jan-17| 2399417 2239000 3502000 7617000 15757417 13959236 108271 sofiner ax 10.72%
T T TEtere 1A o0, JeT &
Flushing 16k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Feb-17| 3704112 4502000 3233000 3290000 14729112 13030437 165470 sofner 4k 10.41%
TIVaTaTt TeTeTs 2/ 0202, Jenng
Flushing 700k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Mar-17| 2844962 3631000 2632000 6836000 15943962 12234580] 1022292 sofner 4x 16.85%
o T T T
Flushing 6k Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Apr-17| 2711139 3936000 0] 10427000 17074139 15118127 375603 softner ax 9.26%
Ty aTant Meters 31108 . Jeng.
Flushing 8k.Leaks 10k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-May-17| 2310817 1911000 4834000] 10899000 19954817 17888487| 337841 softner 4k 8.66%
Ty
Flushing 12k Leaks 8k. FD 4k. R.O. &
12-Jun-17| 2229068 2322000 5982000 13977000 24510068 22161115| 321487 softner 2« 8.27%
9.92%

Average

38




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
May 2017

< LIFT STATION Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

< LIFT STATION Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

39



o
¢

£

7
050

L X4

LIFT STATION Sea Garden

a

Q

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

JETTING ACTIVITIES

]

Total jetted approx. 4210 feet

OTHER MATTERS

a

0o oo

Responded to 54 Underground Alert marking requests
Reported “No-spill” to SWRCB on 7/3/2017

Cleaned storm drains in November and December 2016
Need to clean SD again ASAP

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

40



Castroville
JUNE 2017 JETTING

JULY 11,2017

11



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JunNE 2017

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
d
a
a

a

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #56 to-MH #57
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #57.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #58.1

Total jetted approx. 783 feet

42



<+ OTHER MATTERS

a

| I W |

Responded to 3 Underground Alert marking requests

Rerouted sewer force main in preparation for new pedestrian overpass
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 7/3/2017

Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2016
Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2017

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Q

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured

e

(%)



iD
Campo De
Casa4

Los Ninos1

Los Ninos2

Campo De
Casa3

Total
Events

M!;‘
o1
Wit Mg g

MI;SS

MH G425 054 10

MORO COJO
JUNE 2017 JETTING

Ay cn e "
v":‘ / fM 621 ‘K“

" togzz i % 4
g'ﬂ%mgz 3 rk;
cogs2 zyH é\'ii Lo T

7/11/2017

Type
8" PVC

8" PVC

PSM

SDR35
4"
8" PVC

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

SN N

6/6/2017

6/6/2017

6/6/2017

6/6/2017

RG/IV

Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance
Routine

Maintenance

MH 57 MH 58

MH 56 MH 57
MH 57 €0 57.1
MH 58 MH 58.1
Feet
Jetted

Feet
Jetted

319.00
ft

783



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JUNE 2017

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

u

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

43



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/1/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/8/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/15/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/22/2017

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 6/29/2017

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

]
a
a

u

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #8 to-MH #7
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 to-MH #5
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #7 to-MH #6

Total jetted approx. 1176 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

ad
a

d

Q

Responded to 3 Underground Alert marking requests

Filed complaint with County re: illegal cross connection

Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

Performing Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in
March and November-behind schedule

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 7-3-2017

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

]
a

Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
Completed modification of Sewer Allocation Plan

46



Moss Landing
JUNE 2017 JETTING

7/11/2017

el

Upstream  Feet
1D Type Mgﬁﬁal&  Jetted
MH7>MH8 8" PVC Jetted 6/6/2017 RG/IV Routine MH8 ML MH7 ML 348.00
ft
Maintenance
MH5>MH6 8" PVC Jetted 6/6/2017 RG/IV Routine MH6 ML MH5 ML 396.00
ft
Maintenance
MH6>MH7 8" PVC Jetted 6/6/2017 RG/IV Routine MH7 ML MH6 ML 432.00
i ft
Maintenance
Total Events 3 Feet 1176
Jetted

47



Argmumg 3unsod {V

WV STES 1Y LIOT/9U/ L

4
LOS81TY 4
Junod)
4
0T6LTTY i
09°29T Ty
09857y i
junoy
16571
60'8TT LY ovl
09°0L°TS £9
PLITYSS I
0686595 LYE'L
JUn0y
vel
CrLTOOLL pel
uno)
LI'81L'S8 P19°1
SI'LSTHTI LY 8LE 4
8Y°8L8'8T1 08°€10°6 ovl
88 798°611 59667 € LY
TS99 $THTR L Suvl
[€30], N6y
[
§6'8ES°EY {
jano)y
86015 Er
duejey

Qo
4

£1v6 FO93IM 1E¥0 Lacn:

eIy UHIVA

junouwry O SHM-ATHILNOI

111¢ HOUD) WY (B30 Lucw:

0991 ADYVHIOUN!

00'¥ SHOSUB][3OSIN ALV A

1$°01 dHLVA

junouly ooy winisy-ATHINGIA

90°6LLLE" SJUSLUARY JBIO [ e

1$°T6v01- AOUVHDYE

P1180°€- ANITHEL

9rU'LLL SHUBUE[[IOSHA YA LVA

STV EL- HALVA

junowy justised- A THLNOGIA

00°0LL SNOSUEB||SOSIAL 18I0 {sx

00°0LL dALV A

junoury SROSUEIISHAI-ATHINGIA

00'91L796°C 06’ LLY T LTOVT Y IB18YD [BI0 L

00°¥£0°LT LY'8LE 000 UNIAD ddLvaA

000 000 08°€10°6 d0dvVHIan

00°68 180 78'86¥°¢C ANITHHL

00'€79°SE6°T 79°860°T¥ £9°LTLIE ALV A

EY.1237] EY{AEING) TR ST ATHLNGIA

00°0 00'C JOUGSNEPY [BI0 Lk

, 000 00'C SHOSUBHSISIA JH LYV A

358s[) junoury yusuisnipy-ATHLNOMW
8605y

LYOT/0E/90 YBnoxqL  LIOT/T0/90 wWodj

_ ATewiing [qBAIINY SPUNOIIY

JOLISI(] SINAIIS A),  WWO)) dJLA0I)SE)

HAONVIVH Ndd(



REETETTTIINER v 3

Axeunung Sunsog WY

NV TRES L LIOT/90/L

vEVTe LY

Pevioiy

9eTP8 Iy
YA A

Plarday

sauR{ey BUIso|D

Joue[ed

= |=

oy

JAno)

8618 puyoy [ Lu«
36°18 HHLVA
JUNGHY PUBSH-ATHLNGIA
00°05¢- patjudy 1s0da( 1830 Lacx
L8'61- STOSUR[ROSIA HHLV/
g1oce- daivs
junoury peijddy sisodo(- A THINOY
6CL UM 1830 L
6TL ddLv!
junouwy

GO M- ATHINO



Apuwed sjbuls

5) 0 o
& o o° S s
«/v > O o 0% N o>
ve K4 o » o7 o » K
e o N 2 @/.v 0O R4 \)
e m 2 % § N N »
o4 00°0%
il 00°000°$
uero - 00°000°04$
s9gm 00'000°G+$
00°000°0Z$
AoN . 00'000°5Z$
1000 00°000°0€$
dog O 00°000°SE$
00°000°0¥$
bny m
Inro
$Z'966°GZ6% 1L°0620v$ 69062°.$ €ZLL6GLS 19°G9Z2PELS $Z8€08ELS GI9'€EZL6LS G0'99G°86£$  SIejoL
/18L.°G88 G9'66+°C$ 26°L08% 16'G0LC$ 98°/60°€Lt$ 002582L$ £0.£5°9L$ 69'€98°9$ unr
¥2'869°L/$ 9666+'C$ Gz 0sr$ 0€GLOLS 06°LE6°LLS €82Crr'LLS 08'826GLS 02'68£°ce$ Aew
0£°69¥°2.$ 2866V€S 6/.°66€% 86°C/6% 80'vSrLS 0c€ZLLLS LE6L09LS 26'666°2E$ Jdy
2.°00699% #9°G0GcS g6 +8€S 12°1¥6% 10°92v°c$ 6.G.£0L$ Lv6LEGLS £0°/¥6'05% B
/.°106898 80°00S°€$ L6°€6ES £€£°/00°1L$ 0/.°068°G$ ¥9°Zer'0LS  BELPIGLS £.°6£9°1€$ qgad
08°0L2°0.8 +E€0GES £G°'L9YS 9£°G/69% 90'v1LE'9% 26°G8r'0LS LL'€86GLS 28°/87'2€$ uepr
PP P20'LLS  ZLELYES £€°LL9% 09°900°L$ 68'269°/% 8/°998°0L% 10GELGLS G1'8/9°LE$ Je(g
69°'€02°c8¢ 2625€$ 29v/9% 8L /2L LS 86°906°9L$ 8G'L80TL$ G¥'9L29L$ 16'120°CE$ AON
£2r.678% LY 00SES 18°298% 12808°L$ L292L°GLS 28'v65CLS 0./829L% LGE6LVES 390
v€'€6.98% 6.°00S°€$ L8°008% 0v'259°L$ 0.°€86°9L$ €2'G€92L$ GrB0S9L$ 96°L11°GES daeg
80°ZLE€8% /GL0S'ES 9/°Cl.$ 8/°689°L$ 2L9€GPLS €6'2L22L$  +L69L9.% 8G'62F ¥ES bny
9r'68.Y.$ L¥'L8L°LS (o Hefo(e LY G8'/6G°L$ PGp8.€LS 22'GE60LS +9/88%FL% G6'90Z°LES nr
sjejoj oulfedid S)ied Justliuion0L) s@.:wmah..: jernsuwwe)d) uE@EtNQq

21L02-91L0¢ uoneoljisse|d \Am onuaAdy k@um,\_: enuuy

30



unrm
¥
Aepno N
Jdv Q
vm QQ/V
e m
0[] f &
O
5 000°002
uerm 000°00%
Jsegm 000009
£
Ao 000008
el 000°000°L
000°00Z°1
desm 000°00%°1
bnym
mnra
L/€92162 66.°L 686G ZrZ0LS Gro‘cer’/ L62°986°C ¥88°089 v 1266422} sjejoj
v2/'296°C 19 121°€¢ G/8°96 6068/ or9'6Ly £06°L2r £09°2rZ’} unr
60G'16£C 18 ¥00'8 69681 80899 €0L6LE 8c/'8/¢ 0£6 866 Aew
orL'L20eC ¢l [00] &4 9r6°GL 6£2°8rE £82'962 /££P8E £98°L/6 Jdy
6£9°GE9°L 187 ors'c LLLCL 28¢°c0C 0z.'svre 2ro'oce LG6PES el
1€02¥L°}L 16 086 00t 8L 696 9c2Z Lv6°9t2 £6¥°/6¢ 1668/8 qged
802'998°1L vce 0188 9LL9L 608992 2,052 £60°c8¢ 2.£0v6 uer
8/£0€6°L 79 0LG'6} P81 LEF'29€ LL2'642 Pyl P9g G914 ‘988 e[
GGr'98/.°C Lot re0ve £e6'0¢ /8166 6.0'c9¢ 0£6‘86¢ £0€£°GL6 AON
2£2'6262 gLl 1lv°1€ 2r9°c/ 6+2968 9G2'20¥ Gog ‘cor 88L°0LL°L 190
L2/°160°c Lyl Pr0'se 9/t F9 ¥GE000°L 666°€0¥ 280'6LY G/9°0¢L°L des
08686/, 16}l LPOLE orL/9 2rL¥e8 8920/ 868 °G6E 826'6.0°} bny
8r.vLOC 6G 2288z Gl0t. 966GG8 L9G06¢ 611 ‘CH 987922} mr
sjejol ouljalid Siied wt@EE&m\—O@ \m.:wmbﬁn: sm.nohwEEOQ hEQEtNQG« \A\.-Emns ¢~Q=.~m

£102-9402 uopeayjisse|D Ag abesn gﬁm\,s renuuy

91



JOHN CHIANG

TREASURER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 03/31/17
Quarter to Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield (in days) Apportionment Rate: 0.78%
05/30/17 0.94 0.90 187 Earnings Ratio: 0.00002126194403179
05/31/17 0.94 0.91 186 Fair Value Factor: 0.999175951
06/01/17 0.95 0.91 190 Daily: 0.85%
06/02/17 0.95 0.91 191 Quarter to Date: 0.78%
06/03/17 0.95 0.91 191 Average Life: 180
06/04/17 0.95 0.91 191
06/05/17 0.95 0.91 191
06/06/17 0.95 091 191
06/07/17 0.95 0.91 188
06/08/17 0.95 0.91 189 PMIA Average Monthly
06/09/17 0.96 0.91 188 Effective Yields
06/10/17 0.96 0.91 188
06/11/17 0.96 0.91 188 May 2017 0.925%
06/12/17 0.96 0.91 184 Apr 2017 0.884%
06/13/17 0.96 0.91 182 Mar 2017 0.821%
06/14/17 0.96 0.91 179
06/15/17 0.98 0.92 187
06/16/17 0.98 0.92 186
06/17/17 0.98 0.92 186
06/18/17 0.98 0.97 186 Pooled Money Investment Account
06/19/17 0.98 0.92 183 Portfolio Composition
06;20/17 0.98 0.92 182 05/31/17
06/21/17 0.99 0.92 181 s
06/22/17 1.00 092 186 $72.4 billion
06/23/17 1.00 0.92 188 Commercial loans
06/24/17 1.00 0.92 188 Paper 1.97%
06/25/17 1.00 0.92 188 10.60%
06/26/17 1.01 0.93 184
06/27/17 1.01 0.93 182 Time Deposits
06/28/17 1.01 0.93 182 7.59%
06/29/17 1.01 0.93 181

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Treasuries
47.09%
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes

17.13%

Agencies
15.56%

Mortgages
0.06%

Based on data available as of 7/5/2017

22



oL Jo L a2bed

(9.5
 1p;
0v'SZE'SZA'L EZSLEYE 0S°99Z'CE  0S'986'¥S6  95°/2S'¥le  19'6.2'889 awoou 0|

95 /25'vlZ 000 00°0 000 9G°/25'7L2 000 INNIAIN (Buipuen SSOW) 1omag P10
rr'eLz'e 000 000 000 y¥'812'C 000 pauiey 1sajoiy
ZL'60E0EL 000 000 000 ZL'60€°'0L 000 S224 UOHENUES YDJMMI
0000028 000 000 000 00°000°Z8 000 sexe | Auadold

INNIATY (Buipuen ssow) 12mag

y8SrL 0/ 000 000 000 000 ¥8'SYL'9L LOLY L Mied [IAOW ® SHOWN Soal Jasn

0681 76 €Z'GLE'YE 000 000 000 18'€/8'65 INNIATY (OrOd OYOW) Z INQZ 12101
TSt £Z°GLL 000 000 000 000 paused }saieu| z auoz
00°009°¢cE 00'009°€E 0070 000 000 000 102£2# S1ub 192ng-19018-208dg uadp
LR€/86G 000 000 000 000 18'€/8'65 LOLE # Jomas @ uielg WIOIS S99) Jasn

anNNaAINM (0rod oMOW) Z 3NOZ

o%'925'68S 000 05°992'¢E 000 000 96'652'2SS anuaAay (apaonse)) | 2uoz |Po |
L0 ¥08 vY 000 Y2 ell 000 000 £8°0€G'eY pauiex 1sasau
000 000 000 000 000 000 aNUAAIY "ISII
00°9£€'9 000 000 000 000 00°9¢€'9 S284 UO[IBUUO] 1amag
GZ'666'G0C 0070 000 000 000 GZ'656'G0T ubnoiyj-ssed S40¥
ZETEH'LET 000 000 000 000 ZE'T€6'LET xe) Aupadoid waloieA Py
97°¢6t'ZE 000 9z'€6¥'zE 000 000 000 Locs.# s1ubiy 19ang sa3) Jasn
957 L0G'¥9 000 000 000 000 9G°'10G'+9 LOEG# LRI WI0)G S22} Jasn

anuaaay (SIIACNSED) | 2U07

LE6LL28 000 000 LE'6LL'CE 000 000 puog juawssessy xe | Auadoid

ZL'766 000 000 Z1'266 000 000 pauieg }$aJ9ju] puUOg IUBLISSASSY

LLE00'vL 000 000 L2 €00't) 000 000 pauJe3 1USLUISOAUI-ISIIDIUL JDIBM

$9'+92'ZE 000 000 ¥9'¥92'2E 000 000 BNUAADY "ISII P10,
¥9 267 ¥ 000 000 $9°26%' v 000 000 JBUIO - SNUBAIN "ISIW
00°zog'L 000 000 00'2Z9g’l 000 000 s@a4 pJe) UpaID
00°068'S 000 000 00°058'S 000 000 safseys aa4 duy
00 0%L 000 000 00°0%1L 000 000 sabieun JGN
00°0Z% 00°0 000 000zt 000 000 sabiey) 108uuonay

anuaAdIM "DSIHA

GL'PEO'LL 000 000 GL'YEO' L 000 000 aNuUaADY Mmoipoeg

B7°9EZ'SL 000 000 62°8€T'Sl 000 000 UONBHBISU| DDIAIDS MON

L2989 000 000 1279828 000 000 201/98 JuRIpAl Aretodwa

10868682 000 000 /0'8€8'6€8 0070 000 S2IBG JAIBAR DI

LU0
mwcwaxm,msm,m,,_a;u,,._« P.ﬁED&O
Iwi0L Z duoz } auoz pun. Js1eAA € auoz Z % L duoz

pun4 A0S pung A0D pung Jamag pundg iomes

110Z Ae ubnoayy 910z AInr
{ sse|d >Q ST 2 }1joid g jensooy

21/02/20
1ousIg S991A198 AJlunwo) dfIAoNsED —



oL jo z afied

<t
26'096°895 000 000 86°096'89% 000 000 asuadx3 uonesadQ JA1BAA I210) o)
¥6°18¥'GS 000 000 ¥6'18¥'GG 000 000 uonesadQ 1a1epp asuadx3 jjoshed 1210)
¥6°L8Y'SS 000 000 ¥6°18Y'GS 000 000 sabep Jajep siojesdo
uonesado J81ep asuadx3 jjolhed
96°199'G 000 000 96'/99°G 000 000 asuadx3 ajigowoiny [P0 |
62 G05 'Y 000 000 62°G0S' Y 000 000 asueuUIRN/IRdDY - OINY
19°29L°L 000 00°0 19291°L 000 000 jend
asuadxy aiaowoIny
00°0ZL'sez 000 00°0 00°0ZL's8z 000 000 asuadx3 uoneioaidaq
91'620'G2 000 00°0 91'620°GZ 000 000 asuadx3 saulT 1212 IR10 1
ST GI5 VT 000 000 G2'G.S YT 000 000 ure/aieday - saul 191BAA
L6'ESH 000 000 L6'ESY 000 000 sanddng - saul J21BAA
asuadxg sauiT J21Bp
94%'906°1L8 000 00°0 9%'906°L8 000 000 asuadx3 Ja1al [PI0 L
£GZZY L8 000 000 £gZey'Le 000 000 asueuanueN/eday - 1912
£6'ER 000 000 £6'¢8 000 000 sanddng - Jo19MA
asuadxz Ja19m
80°156°GH 000 000 80°156°G6 000 000 asuadx3y SaMS [I9M IR10 ],
zLEL 000 000 rANA" 000 000 19410 - 2suadx3 Saus |IPM
69'8£Z'S 000 0070 69°6€2°G 000 000 esuadx3 JaUIQ0 - SOUS [12AA
¥6°926 000 000 ¥6°926 000 000 utep/ieday Jousljog/AULIOIUD
00'0S5°Z 000 000 00°0G6°C 000 000 aourualuR/ITRdaY HUR ]
1621 000 000 162l 000 000 aoueuajuiep/sieday] siojeraua9)
1¥'05E° L 000 000 1y 05¢e'. 000 000 2MS 119M R sduwind 1o} sanddng
9¢'€TT'E 000 000 9¢¢7Z'¢ 000 000 asueuaruiew/neday dund
BB'ECT QL 000 000 66°€£Z°9L 000 000 3% 9 d-senn
asuadx3 Sa1C [P
8¢ +0Z'02 000 000 8€'¥02°'0C 000 000 asuadxg suonesadQ |e12U39 RIO |,
P /E0'6 000 000 ¥£'/€0'6 000 000 saa4 waishg 131ep)
geoLe'e 000 000 0c£9Lz'8 000 000 sa04 Bunsa ] Jaepm
05815 000 000 06616 000 000 suoneopa) sioeiado
Q7' ¢/ 000 000 82'€/9 000 000 sauoud Jeinyan
oLG6E'L 000 000 oLgee’tL 000 000 suuopun sioyes2do
RETYT 000 000 8¢CHT 000 000 sjoo} ljfews
8t 0ZL 000 000 8y’ 0zl 000 000 senddng dous
asuadxd suonesad pipuan
asuadxgy voneiado J2ivAp
asuadx3y
IWIOL 7 auoy7 | 2uoz pun Ia1EAA ¢ auoz ¢ 8 | ’duoZ
pund AocS pund Ao9 pund James pund Jamsg
110z Rew ubnoayy 910z Ainr
sse|g Ag s¢ " @ 1joid /T ey
\ LLI0Z/90

19181 S92IAI9S AL, A0 BfjIA0NISED S 213



01 s0 ¢ abey

/8°9858'¢ 000 000 18°986'C 000 000 dwon SIaMIOM - @ouRINSU| "mﬁu
P1'628'20 000 000 ¥1°628°29 000 000 aAneISIUILPY - sabepy B

09°LEY'RS 000 000 09°'LE¥'8S 000 000 Jobruew jeiduer) - sabep

sasuadx3y jjoiied

90'6E5'vT 00°0 000 90°6£5'¥C 000 000 asuadx3 22140 210
18P0LL 000 000 16'P0L'L 000 000 asurualuey Suippng
Z6'2Y.L 000 000 c6°'CrL 000 000 asueusiviey/siieday 8010
€1°/996 000 000 €1°199'6 000 000 sang diysiaguiam
¥1°960°Z 000 000 ¥1°960'C 000 000 sio10anq/Buiurel | peunwag
Y2 1Z9°L 000 000 v2'129'L 000 000 yeig/Suluel ] /sieuiwag
52 /55°L 000 000 62°/6S°L 000 000 sa94 pIes 1paIn
SB'LLT 000 000 g6'L.C 000 000 saa4 yuegq
SRC0LY 000 000 G8'e0/L' Y 000 000 sopelfidn/sweiboid seindwon
90'06% 000 000 90°06¥ 000 000 soxe) Auadoid
0t'8¢e 000 000 0¥'8¢ce 000 000 2o1A128 Buponuow wsepy
LE°60T 000 000 L€°602 000 000 asuadx3 2010 OSIN
ogovl 000 000 ogovl 000 000 1wawdinbg asio
06'929°1 000 000 06'929'L 000 000 sayddng 201110

asuadxg a0

YRVLL'G 000 000 y8'vLL'G 000 000 asuadx3 jiue R UROT ‘puog [R10 1
90'526'Z 000 000 90°'625°¢ 000 000 894 UILUPY puog JUSUISSASSY UBDIIIAR
8L 6Y9C 000 000 8.'6¥9'C 000 000 asuadx3 1sal21u] puog JUAWSSISSY

asuadx3 e R UrOT ‘puog

8/°119'6 000 000 8/'119'6 00°0 00°0 asuadx3g asurinsuy je10 |
81196 000 000 81196 000 000 [eJouan ® 01Ny - aduBINSU|

asuadxg asurinsul

9€'969°C 00°0 000 9€'969'C 000 000 asuadxg samnn 20t
ov et 000 000 oy’ 8¥y 00°0 000 YOdMY I -sannn
0G6rl 000 000 05'6¥71 000 000 jesodsig - saminn
6£°0Z¢e'L 000 000 6£°02E'L 000 000 sauoydala ) - saniyun
£0°8EL L 000 000 L0°8EL°L 000 000 3RO d-saunn

asuadxy sannnn

19°208'LZ 000 000 19'808°LZ 000 000 asuadxg Buig =10},
0C 967t 000 000 02 967V 000 000 asuadx3 Bunng s2u10
z5'86.'L 000 000 25'86.L° . 000 000 sanddng Bunng
BRELEH 000 000 68'€LS6 000 000 afeisog

asuadxgy Bunng
asuadxa AANRISILILIDY JI21IBAA

IYLIOL 7 suoz | @uoz pund JaJepA ¢ Jauo7 2% | suoz
pund A0 pund A09H pund Jameg pund Jameg

210z fepw ybnouyy 910z Ainp
sse|) Ag ss " @ 101d - og enaoy

L
19L3S1q SO2IAIS AJU.. U0 B|JIACHISE) sﬁ\mmm



01 to ¢ abey

89°00L'L¥ 000 000 000 000 89°00L'L¥ uonersdQ-asuadxy jjoifed je10 oo
89°00L LY 000 000 000 000 89°00.Lv sabepp | auoz siojesdp Vo)
vonesadp-asuadx3y jjo1hed
L8L6L°G 000 000 00°0 000 18°161°G asuadx3 ajiqowoiny (210
20°eGe’ L 000 000 000 000 90°€5€°L asuadx3 ony Jsou10
v.'€26'C 000 000 000 000 ¥1°€26'C aoueuautep/ieday -o1ny
L0'GLB 000 000 000 000 L0'GL6 SHONUL | 10§ fond
asuadx3g apgowoiny
18°698'%G 000 000 000 000 18'698%S asuadx3 uonedaidaq Jomag
9L'815'Q 000 000 000 00°0 91°81G'0 asuadx3 uoneis P 210,
00 vee 000 000 000 000 00°¥€e SI01RIBUDL) JO) 934 JIuLiad
1085 000 000 000 000 L0°8%S uoneys dwngd Joy sayddng
ov'Zo/L'L 000 000 000 000 9y'29.l°L soueusute/eday UONEIS 1N
£9'€/8°¢ 000 000 000 000 £€9°¢/8°¢ 3 R Dd sennn lemag
asuadxgy uoneig 1N
6T EEL'T 000 000 000 000 6C°EELC asuadx3 uonesadQ [esauon) 210
Go'ezs 000 000 000 000 go'ecs sauoud Jenyed
05012 000 000 000 000 0g'0le suoneoya) sioerado
20°680'L 000 000 000 000 80°G80°L suuoun sioesado
cl'laec 000 000 000 000 €.719¢2 uswdinbzg B sjoo) jlews
€e'28 000 000 000 000 ASA] sejjddng dous
asuadxg uonessdQ |piouan
asuadxg uonesadq L 2u07
€L'0Zs'ZLE 000 000 €1°026°'21€ 000 000 asuadx3y PARRHSILILPY JDJLAA J210 )
L/ ¥80°6C 00°0 000 1L ¥80°6C 000 00°0 asuadxg Buninsuo) 210
0S'L6Z°L 000 000 05'162°L 000 000 sead Bumgnsuo) Jauio
052280 000 000 052889 000 000 saag4 fununoooy
000402 000 000 000202 000 000 s8a4 J012aJi
00°G/Z°¢L 000 000 00°6.2°¢l 000 000 sa9a4 Buuesauibug
1 4G9S 000 000 12°G9S°G 000 000 sea4 jeban
asuadxg funmsuon
LLYY9'YZC 000 000 LLY¥9'¥2Z 000 000 sasuadx3 jjoihed 2101
0¥’ G0Z° L 000 000 0¥'60Z'. 000 000 asuadx3 |edipa|\ Juawiho|dg 3s0d 1918M-G340
90'1/8'Z 000 000 99'1/8C 000 000 sjyeuaqg aakojdw3 painay
692821 000 000 69°/28°CL 000 000 asuadx3 youd
6eCeEd 000 000 6EEEY 000 000 aoueinsuj ay eakoduwiz
GR'9e5°0Z 000 000 G8'9£5°02 000 000 s)isuag JudWBMIaY SHId
11°225'SS 000 000 21'225'6S 000 00°0 sjyauag uleay e2koidug
™IOL Z 2uo7 | auoz pund Jolepp ¢ suoz ¢ '8 | 8uoz
pund A0O9H pund A09H pundg lamag pund lomssg
210z Aey ybnosyy 910z Ainr
ssejg Aqss @ jyoid ([ ey

\ L1I0Z/90
1oUSIg S92IAIeS AJiLy . IWO0Y) BfIIACIISED WY bS:LL



01 40 G 2Bed

>~
9oLl 00°0 000 000 000 8Z9LL 1esodsiq - senn L
R6°070°L 00°0 000 000 000 86'920°tL sauouydaja] - sannnn
9G°/Z6 00°0 000 000 000 9G'/26 I90d - SBNIIN
asuadx3a sannnn
LP9sLZ/L 000 00°0 000 000 L¥'9.1°2L) unupy asuadxy jjoshed 10}
€0/EE 000 000 000 000 €0'.€€ aosueinsuy oy aakojdwug
0Z'+¥09'S 000 000 000 000 0Z'¥09'G 3509 Juswhoidwz 31504 Jemasg-g340
LL'E€LB'SL 000 000 000 000 L1'€16'GL sliauag uaWaINey SHId
QL°/616 000 000 000 000 81°/6.'6 asuadx3 voI
/6e8l'et 000 000 000 000 16°€8L'eY suleuag uleay aakoiduuy
06°00L'S 000 000 000 000 06°00L°E dwo) s1axI0M - @oURINSU)
20°ces ey 000 000 000 000 80°cCL'8Y ulwpy | suoz sabep
QR ovF'ch 00°0 000 000 000 88'9¥Y'GY O | duoz sabep
upy asuadxg poihed
G6°/09'8 00°0 000 000 000 G6°209°8 asuadx3 2010 P10},
166G 000 000 000 000 16'6GY asueuautew Guippng
058041 000 000 000 000 05'60.°L seng diyssaqusw
G5'GS0°L 000 000 000 000 GG'GS0'L s1o10a.q/Bujuies | peujwag
62°L80°L 000 000 000 000 62°180°1L Heig/Bujuiel | /sreuiweg
29°9/1 000 000 000 000 99'9/1 saxe ) Auadoig
0Z'86Z 000 000 000 000 02'862 aoia198 Buliojiuow ey
SepAsle 000 000 000 000 €GeS aoueualuieN/teday 201L0
#2°29G'L 000 000 000 000 #8°88G°L apeibdnaueiboid 1eindwon
GL'S9b 000 000 000 000 GL'GoY asuadxg as1Q 2SI
6LESLL 000 000 000 000 6.°€Ll wawdinb3 eo1u0
€S PZL L 000 000 000 000 el 7ANE sanddng 20110
asuadxa aou0
mmcmaxm DANRNSIUILUDY | 2U07
SO°009'2ZL 000 000 000 000 59'009°22Z1 asuadx3 uonesadQ | 2uU07 P10}
9£°GhZ 000 000 000 000 9£'G6C asuadx3 ajigowoINy UIRIP WIOIS [210 ]
0058 000 000 000 0070 9¢'66C SHONI| Jof [ang uleIp U0Ig
asuadx3 a1qowoINY UIRID W01
6L'1EL'E 000 000 000 000 6L LEL'E asuadxg urelp wl0lg 210},
6L°LE/°C 000 000 000 000 6L°LEL'E sourUBIUIENATRdOY-UIRID WIOIS
asuadxg ueIp U0IG
£2091'8 000 000 000 000 €2°091'8 asuadx3zy auly Jomeg (210
£Z'09L'8 000 000 000 000 €Z'091'8 asueuauien/Iteday-aulT] JaMmeg
asuadxg aul Jomag
™IOL Z auoz7 | @uoz pund J2JEAA ¢ auoz 7R | suoz
pundg A0S pung Aog pund 1amag pung James
2102 Aep ybnoayy 940z Ainr
~ ToTRg IPRIODY
sse|) Aq s " ®yoid ey

1o1SIg S991A198 AL, . IWOYD) B]jIACKISED T



0L 40 g abey

0Z9cL'tL 000 000 000 000 0zoelL’L foueuaUIRWIRdaY-0INY deu
9¢°GhZ 000 000 000 000 9¢g°662C s)ona | 1ol jend
asuadx3y spgouwoiny
SCviZEl 000 000 000 000 Sevizel asuadxz uopneioatdaq Jamag
09'226°8 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 09'226'8 asuadx3g uoneis i 1e1o g
SoZLY 000 000 000 000 S9Cly uopelrg duing Joy sanddng
897 /1L 000 000 000 000 89°LLL asueusiuiew/edoay uonelg u
lz'zee'e 00°0 000 000 000 12°zee'8 sanynn
asuadxg uoneig pM
9% 00L 00°0 00°0 000 000 9%°'00/ asuadx3y uonesadQ |eisusn jp10}
296l 000 000 000 000 29'6v1 Sauoud Jennad
80°0LE 00°0 000 000 000 80°0l¢€ suuojiun s1o0lelado
eP'oLe 00°0 000 000 000 ey ole wawdmb3g @ sjoo] jjews
£eoe 000 000 000 000 €e°0¢ sajiddng doug

asuadxzy uonelad |pisuan
asuadx3 uonesadp z 2uoz

00'8¥8'0SL  00°0 00'6¥8'0€L 000 000 000 asuadx3 jeuoneaIday | U7 1Mo ]
00'678'0EL 000 00'6¥8'0SL 000 000 000 PIISIQ Yied R 23y 0D "ON
asuadx3 [euonealdad)y | 2U07
10°640'2E 000 10'69¥0'SE 000 000 000 asuadx3z Jutew ® uonesadQ JBYIQ L 2U07Z 0]
LO'BP0'8E 000 L0'6¥0'8C 000 000 000 1s09 Ann ybin eens
mw:mnxm JUIRIAL R Co_um._wno JoUlD L 2u07
8%'Z60'BLZ 000 00°0 000 000 6¥'260'612 asuadx3y sAnRNSIIWIPY L 2U07 210
0622061 00°0 000 00°0 000 06°290°61 asuadx3 "yiyaD R ueoT ‘puog w10
Z8'69£'9L 000 0070 000 000 Z8'68¢'8l JUsWISAAU] SSOT/ULRS) pazieaiun
20°¢L0 000 000 000 000 80°€/9 994 UIWIPY JUBWISSASSY ¥ YSD UEDIIAA
asuadxy "juR9 R uroT ‘puog
89°G/¥'/ 00'0 00°0 000 000 89°G/Y' L asuadx3 @dourRINSU| P10 ]
89°GIP . 000 000 000 000 89°GLV' L [2I3UB0) R 0INY -2DURINSLY
asuadxy ssurinsul
80'199'6 000 000 000 000 80°'199'6 asuadx3 Buninsuo) 1amag 2101,
00019'L 000 000 000 000 00019} $894 J010241(
05 +00'L 000 000 000 000 0S+00'L saa4 Buninsuo) 1aylp Jemes
05/£8'6 000 000 000 000 05°/€€'S sSaa4 BunuUNoOoY Jomesg
20'60.'L 00°0 000 000 000 80°60.'} soa4 [eba Jameg
aw:wﬁ_xw m:_u_zmcoo Jamaq
/7’8012 000 000 000 000 /7’8012 asuadx3gy sannnn 1219,
G9'LE 00°0 000 000 000 G9'/E Y OAMYIN - saninn
WIOL Z duoz } duoz pun Ie1BAA ¢ auoz Z%® 1 suoz
pun4g A0S pund Aoo puni Jamag pund 19msg

110z Aew ubnoaus 910z Ainp
sse|9 Aq s " R yoid . =8 rensoy

ﬂ LLI0Z/90
10L1SIg S92IAISS AU AIWIOY) BJJIACIISED Y YC:LL



0} 0 L 2Beg

0009v 000 000 000 000 00°097
LG G6Y 000 000 000 000 LG°GeY
00°625°L 000 000 000 000 00°6zZS'L
06462 000 000 000 000 05°292
€5 LLE° L 000 000 000 000 €GLLE°
9 9v0 67 000 00°0 000 00°0 ¥9'9v0'6¥
90°288'C 000 000 000 000 90'288'C
0Z'109'L 000 000 000 000 0Z'L09'L
$£°06 000 000 000 000 €96
LL'€OSY 000 000 000 000 LLE9SY
vz eeecL 000 000 000 000 $Z'8EETL
16688 00°0 000 000 000 16°G88
oL ¥69°ElL 000 000 000 000 9L'v69°CL
96'¥86CL 000 000 00°0 000 96'¥86'C1
69952 '€ 000 000 000 000 68'9GZ'C
¥6'60€ 000 000 000 000 ¥6°60€
0z'se 000 000 000 000 0c’S8
£oZst 000 000 000 000 €9°¢Gl
LO¥SP 0070 000 000 000 [A0214
GZ'GEL 000 000 000 000 Gz'sel
LT VEB 00°0 000 000 000 LCVEB
Lg'ze 000 000 000 000 LGCe
98'8Z¢€ 000 000 000 000 98'8¢¢t
€9'¢s 000 000 000 000 £9°¢¢S
6GL0E 000 000 000 000 65°10€
£Y'GZh 6 00°0 000 000 00°0 EY'SZY 6L
eV LOY'C 000 000 000 000 £y’ LOY'C
evLOY'e 000 000 000 000 eV LOY'C
¥G'8YZ TL 000 000 000 000 ¥S'8Y2'CL
¥5' 8P 7L 000 000 000 000 vS'8YT Tl
GlL'8L8'} 000 000 000 00°0 G818}
65°98¢ 000 000 000 00°0 65°98¢
IVILOL Z 2uoz | auoz pund J21epp ¢ suoz ¢8| ’3uoz

pundg A0S pundg A09

pund Jamaes pund JIomes

110z Aew ybnoayy 9oz AIne
sse|) Ag ss " @ 1oid

19L13S1q S821A198 AL, WWO?) BJJIACIISED

s994 1010210
sa94 jefia remag

934 BununosdYy 1amag
s934 Jeauibuly Jamag
saa4 Bunnsuon

asuadxzy Buninsuod
uonensiuwpy asuadxy |joshed 12101

asuadx3 vl

sSljauag juaiualnay 1504 Jauin
aourinsu} ay aakoidwz
sliauag JuauRINaY S
siauag yiray aakoidwa
dwon SI9NIOAA 2oURINSUL
unupy 7z auoz-sabepa

e 7 auoz -safep

uonensiunupy asuadxy jjolhe.
asuadxgy a0 1210 |

yeig/Buruiel § ysieuiuag
sa0IAleg BupolUON ULIBN
aourusILIRA RN 8DILD
epeafidn/uresbold Jeindwon
asuruauRAl Bupng
asuadxy a9d1UO "OSIN
wawdmnb3 22110

sanddng 22110

sang diysiaquia
sio10anC/Busuiel | feuiueg

asuadx3 22110

0

asuadXgy 9ANBISIVIWPY 7 AUCT
asuadx3 uonesadQ z auo7 12104,

asuadx3g ueiq WIS [R10 1

asueuauiRpl/IIRdaN-UIRID LLIOIS

ssuadxgy uei(g LIS
suonelado-asuadx3 jjosArd 1220 1

sabepp 7 auoz Jo1eiadn

suonesadp-asuadx3 joifed
ssuadxgy ajigowoINy [B10 |

asuadxg oiny om0

{

1

- ~mg NIy

L1/0Z90
Wy pCiLL



0L o g abegd

asuadxg auin Jemag
suoneiadp-asuadxg jjoshed Lo}

¢ suoz sabepp Buipue ssop-sioieI2d0
suonesadp-asuadx3y yjosfed
asuadxg ajigowoiny [L10 ]

asuadxg ony JaU10

2suruaURW/RdaM

s)oN1] 1o} |2n4g
asuadx3 spgowoIny
isuedxg uonerdsidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue SSOW) 12mag
asuadxgz uoneis i1 |10

uvonelg dwng 1o} sanddng
aouruaeAIIRdaY UONRIG 11T
IARDd SPNINN Jamag

asuadx3gy uoneig W

asuadxg uoneiadQ |LI2ULL) jL10

sauoud Jeinjian
suoneaal sioeradQ
swonun sioerado
wawdinbg » sjoo) prwIg
sanddng doug

asuadxgy uvonesadp |BI2UAD)

50

asuadx3 juieil ® uonesadQ ¢ BUOZ JaMmag
asuadxz uew » jadQ J8ULQ Z 2107 P10 ]

1500 A&nn w61 J9ans
s8oIAIRg apisInO-uley adsedg vadp

asuadxg urep R 19dQ JoUlD 7 2U0Z
asuadxgy sAnNeNSIUNUPY 7 2U07 210 ],

Yy 627 Sl 00°0 000 000 Y7 622 ClL 000
A TA AN 000 000 000 y¥°'622 El 000
Lpalg’lL 000 000 000 1#'918'L 000
65°98¢ 000 000 000 65°98€ 000
6 YELL 000 00°0 000 67 ¥EL L 000
£e'66¢ 000 000 000 £e°66¢ 000
99'1LEEcZ 000 000 000 88'Lee'ee 000
£9'660'CL 00°0 00°0 00°0 £9'660°Z} 000
L1882 000 000 000 11°88¢ 000
$9°850°C 00°0 000 000 $9'860°C 000
797616 00°0 00°0 000 28'25.°6 000
20164 00°0 000 000 c0'16.L 000
09671 000 000 000 09'6¥1L 00°0
00091 000 000 000 0009t 000
000LE 000 000 00°0 000LE 000
L CpL 000 000 000 LSl 000
L0'92 000 000 000 10'9¢ 000
9B LBS'S 96°'L166'G 000 000 000 000
91°9z9'v 91'9Z9Y 0070 000 000 000
0696 08'G96 000 000 000 000
B80°G59'6S 000 000 000 000 m.oi.mrmm&mm
96'GEL'T 000 000 000 000 96'GEL'T
OR'GEL'T 000 000 000 000 96°GEL'C
90°009 000 000 000 000 90°009
G101 000 000 000 000 G101
ZEEE 00°0 000 000 00°0 (4%
ore6d 000 000 000 000 Zv'e6e
19292 000 000 000 000 19°29¢
¥S'GLO'Y 000 000 000 000 $G°GL9'Y
TWLOL Z auoZ [ suoz  pung.usiepm ¢ auoz Z® L suoz

pund AOE pund Ao9

pund Jomag pung Jomasg

asuadxgy asurinsul [L10}
[RIBUSE) R OINY-2DURINSU]

asuadx3 asurinsn

asuadxg sannnn 20}
YOdMUNW-S21HIEN
iesodsig-senunn
auoudaje | ~-saninn
ARDd-s2nnN

asuadx3a sanmmn

asuadxgy Bumnsuon Lo |

210Z Aey ybBnoayy 90z AIne
ssejp Ag ss " @ Jjoid

1oL3SIg S991AI9S AJlL.. W0 B]IIAOLISED

© Teq eniddy

L1/0T/90
WY PSILL



01 30 6 abed

00482 000 000 000 00°.8¢ 000
00°GZS'L 000 00°0 000 00°62S'} 000
00058t 000 000 000 00°0G8°L 000
Sy eyl 000 000 000 Sy v8v’lL 000
65°G/LS 00°0 000 000 6S°G.LS 000
0/L°0b 000 000 000 0,0t 000
Le'€ee 000 000 000 le'ee 000
62°€6¢C 000 000 000 62'€6¢ 000
67°8¢C 000 000 000 62'8¢€¢C 000
1Z°€90°6Y 000 000 000 1Z°€90°6% 000
1296 000 000 000 1296 000
0z 109t 000 000 000 0Z'109°L 000
89°COG't 000 000 000 89°€95'Y 000
8/°868'C 000 000 000 8/°868°C 000
LL8EECL 000 000 000 11°8€€'Cl 000
66°G38 000 000 000 66°G88 000
oL ¥89'clL 000 000 000 91 ¥69°€L 000
96" ¥86'CL 000 000 000 96'¥86°CL 000
G 1LEQ'T 000 000 000 G¥'1€9°C 000
£ sel 000 00°0 000 £g'sel 000
29785 000 000 000 29'28S 000
8810 000 000 000 86°1L0¢ 000
6°L0€ 000 000 000 ¢6°.0E 000
000v 000 000 000 00°0¥ 000
02°G8 000 000 000 0Z'Ss8 000
0¥'60¢ 000 000 000 0¥'60C 000
0t L6€ 000 000 000 0t'L6€ 000
chie 000 000 000 gvie 000
0gce 000 000 000 06¢ce 000
FASRSTAS 000 000 000 JANRSTA 000
89°'€9L°2S 000 000 000 88'¢91°ZS 000
05'S68 000 000 000 06'G68 000
0G'G68 000 000 000 0G'G68 00°0
IYILOL Z auoz | suoz pund JS1ep ¢ auoz Z® L suoz

pund A0S pundg A0S

pung Jomag pung jamas

210z Ae ybnoayy 910z Ainp
sse|) Aq s

10L3SIg S991A19S AL w0 3]jIA0IISED

g Jjold

sa94 Buninsuog Jayin Jemag
994 BURUNODDY JoMag
soad Jooubug Jomeg
soad |Bfa Jemag
asuadxg Bunnsuo) tamag
asuadxg sennnun 12101
YOdMAW-s2Inn
jesodsig-sennnn
auoudajd | -sannnn
FeOd-saninn
asuadx3g samimnn
uonensiuwpy asuadx3l jloifed 210
aourinsy] 2y @akoidwz
sijjauag uawAhojdws 1s0d Jauti0
seuag WAWAINSY SM3d
asuadx3 wold
sisuag yyeay askoidwz
dwon si1aJopA-2ouURINSL]
uIupy ¢ auoz sabeps
D ¢ auo7 sabepp
uonensiuwpy asuadxgy noifed
asuadxgy 20110 1210},
aouruauel Buiping
sang diysieouwomw
sioang/Buluies | [sipunuag
ueig/Bujuiel | fsieujureg
saxe ] Auadoid
aoialeg Buuojuow uuepe
asuruaiuRpeday 22110
apeibdn/sweiboid Joinduros
asuadxgy 221U 2SI
wewdinbg 2210
sanddng 22110
asuadxy asuuo

61

asuadXg SANRASILIWIPY € 2U07
asuadxg jurep @ vonesad £ SUOZ JAMRg 1R10]

asuadyg aur] Jomag [B1o]
asueuaruiep Jeday-aury Jamas

~<pel [BNIDDY

LLI0ZI20
WY PGiLL



01 jo 0} @bed

puN4g ACS  pund A0S

ZLYOVLLE  LITECL'8T 1G] LE9'GEL- 16°CZL'89 20°1Se20L .\nm.wmw.hvw
000 000 000 [A AR 000 [AXAR>
000 000 000 [AXAER> 000 [AAANS
oo 000 000 [A AR 000 cyeee-
ZLPO¥'LLE  /2€2.'82 LG 1E9'GEL- BE'GSGY 89 20'1SE°201 G6°'G0S VT
82'176'C19'L 96'16G'G 10'868'89) 11181988 ¢m.owrﬁm: 99°'€L.0vY
99'Z10°09 000 000 000 9921009 000
96'GEL'C 000 000 000 96°GEL'C 00°0
98°GEL'T 000 000 000 96°GEL'T 000
G'909°'G 000 00°0 000 G9'909'G 000
00°09% 000 000 000 0009t 000
©YLOL Z 2uoZ L suoz pund Ja3efj ¢ auoz Z® | duoz

pund Jomeg pund Jomes

110z Rew ybnouyy 910z Ainp
sse|) Aq s~ @ Jjoid

19L3S1(] S@oIMIBS AL .awio) ?jjIAoISeD

a

aurooul 19N
BLIOD IS0 12N
asuadx3y LBuin 1210 ]
Nno2oy Bupeal)
asuadx3 1B
asuadxz/awooul J2UI0
2oy ABuipiO 19N
asuadx3 |e10L
asuadxd PARBASIUIUPY ¢ U0 IR10 |
asuadxg aourinsuy 1210 |
{RJaURD) W OINY-2DURINSUI
< asuadxg sourinsi)
asuadyxg SunNsuon J9Mmag IR10 |
saad 101an0

ecpq |BNIO2Y

( LLIOZ/90
Wy pGiLL



v 10| abeg

00° /L1 16E 000 000 00°LL1'26€ 000 000
00°202°L 0070 000 002022 000 00°0
Z8'2€9°0LC LL 0811E'96L 9G°Z86'tYZ G9'G8E'6ZZ'C  €L°98E°LYS 89°995'866'0
1Z2¥8°96/°2 000 000 vS8lL LS G0 /90°L 89'950'05'Z
60°/89°/¢ 000 000 1E€¥69'VvC 000 2L'266'C
9.°208°% 000 000 9/°208v 000 000
S0°/90°L 000 000 000 G0 /90°L 000
gcoLg’e 000 000 000 000 £€e918'e
09'/86 000 000 000 000 09°/86
2G'600°)- 000 000 ZS'600°}- 000 000
00°000°891 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°891
1971261 . 000 000 191251, 000 000
80°6¢6°CY 000 000 80626y 000 000
£0°09z'8ze'c 000 000 000 000 £0°09z'8ze’e
217086901 000 000 817086901 000 000
00008 00°0 000 00°008 000 000
£2°062°6 00°0 000 £2°062'6 00°0 000
£2°06Z°6 000 000 £€2°062'6 000 000
ZE00S'PPY'8  08'1L1E'96L 9G°Z86'F¥C  88'9/£'896°C 80°6LE'0YS 00°0LS V64
79'0Z6°89% 000 000 000 ¥9°026'89% 000
09°192°651 09°19¢°651 000 000 000 000
2€088°C.¢ 00°0 2e088'zc/€ 000 000 000
70°18G6°866'C 000 000 000 000 0°18G'866°C
00°8¥8°CLL 000 000 000 000 008¥8°ZLL
11°€92'6¢eT 000 000 000 000 11°€92'S22
G6'¥98'cLL 000 000 000 000 G6'v98'clLL
Ce 0L /E8 000 000 GE0.V'IE8 000 000
Ge'2Zv'968°L 000 000 G8'ZZy'968'L 000 000
15°816°8G 000 000 16°8168G 000 000
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°L
€Y LoV 861 0Z°0S6°0¢  9/°/68°/ZL- 11'696'G.) P¥'86€°LL ¥ LGOTY
TYI10OL Z duoz | suozZ pung 1alepp ¢ 2uoz Z% L suoz
pung A0S  pund A09 TN Jemag  pund Jamag

1102 ‘1€ Aep jo sy

sse|9 Aq jo¢

JoLIISIQ SO2IAI8G AHUNWIWOY BJIIAONSE)

' @ouejeq

o
({s;

siuawaacudun © Suipnng
wasis vayos

S19SSY paxid

S18SSY JuUaLIND 1ej0 |
S}asSSsY Juaing 12O 810 |

Aiowaau)

Jaepa-suy piedaid

€ auo7 Jamag-adurinsu} predaid
L 2u0Z7 Jamag-su| predard

Z dU07Z Jamag-suipiedaid
JUNODDY INIGNOC] 10} 9OUBMO|IY-JDIBAA
Y(OSN-2|qeAlaoay pund | auoz
SIqBAIR0Y JURID GZ/5 1B
SIES Al - MY
SIUDWISIAU] PUN JoMmag

pLUOG 1UBLISSASSY

yses Anad

S19SSY WaLN) Jauln
BIGBAIADSY SIUNOIDY (P10 |

90 - AN - 09LL

JqBAIRIAY SIUNOIIY
sBuireg/Bupdann o |

JBMRg I € AUOZ- AV

pung A09 Z auoz-4iv]

PuUnNg A0D L 2UOZ-ANYT

npung xdw jeuden L-Jomag- iy
pund aAlasay | ~18mag-Alv]

puUNg aAIBSaY | ~1amag-duwy D
pung Ardwi jeyded p-1amag-4dmy D
pund Ardwy eyded Jo1epA - A1v
DUNY SAJOSAY JB1BAA - JI]

J81epn pund ysodaq rewioisny
Bunjosys pund someg-lisodaq Jou0Isny
Bunosy) - pund jrisuse

sBuaeg/Bumoayn
S198SY UALING

S13ASSV

~g jeniooy
LLI0Z/90
W P2



+ 30 7 obed

LLOSY'E 000 000 000 LL9SY'E 000
00°90L°L 000 000 000 00901} 000
£6'8v.'9 000 000 000 €6'8v.'9 000
£C6159 000 000 000 €26159 000
00°Z+¥9'90¢€ 000 000 000 002¥9'90€ 000
Sr'ez9’le 000 000 000 Gy€zo’le 000
Ge'RZe'BYL 000 000 000 000 Ge8ze'BYlL
Gz L00'vyiL- 000 000 000 000 G2 L00'PiL-
197151209 000 000 000 000 18161206~
65'965°¢.L 000 000 000 000 6S86G°CL
689°9/9'v. 000 000 000 000 699.9'v.
8Z'¥.Z'9S 0070 000 000 000 821¥.2°9G
SO ¥Pe'9Y 000 000 000 000 GOvPe'oy
09°1L£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6°89
LEE6L'EL 00°0 000 000 000 1E€°€6LEL
8L YPS0LS 000 000 000 000 6L ¥¥S0LS
05°198'892 000 000 000 000 067198892
00°000°1¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2
N0'GSY LLL 000 000 000 000 00°GS¥ LLL
20°206°LE 000 000 000 000 807C06°LE
00°009°'6 000 000 000 000 00°009°6
892088 000 000 000 000 89°/08'¥8
¥0°229'60¢ 000 000 000 000 ¥0°229'60C
SO'GLG'. 000 000 000 000 GO'GLG'L
28'8.€°12 000 000 000 000 28'8.€°L2
00'9¢L'ZI0'9- 000 000 009¢€L2L0°9- 000 000
17°628'181 000 000 1262818l 000 000
ISR S ev A 000 000 WA £ TA 000 000
0.°€8v'Z8l 000 000 0.°€8¥°Z81 000 000
18veZ’LE 000 000 18 YETLE 000 000
GZ'€G8'LE 000 000 GZ'€S8LE 000 000
8/°055°08 000 000 8/°055'98 000 000
£9°16Z°LE 000 000 €9'162'LE 000 000
L7 991'8G€ 000 000 L¥'991'8G¢E 000 000
zo'eer'Ll6'8 000 000 Zo'e6t'L/6'8 000 000
0¥’ Z6¥'8G1L 000 000 0¥ 2S'8st 000 000
00'8GL°LY 000 000 000 000 00'85LLY
W1l0L Z auoz | suoz pund Isjefq ¢ auoz Z® L auoz
pungj A0S  pung Ao9H JIN lemas  pund Jamag

2102 ‘L€ Aep jo sy
sse|) Aq jJoF > aouejed

19L3S1Q S92IA19S AL, W) 3jjIA0IISED

54

PRON 0J21I0d # UONRIS LI
s.iud Aq ¢# uonerg uin

L MAY Z# uoneis i

pPEOY AANNS L# UONRIS T

¢ auoz Buipue SSOW SauUIT Jamag
¢ auoz-luswdinb 1ameq

s109fo14 Acadwi) vl ULICIS | BUO7
19Mmag-z auoyz "1daq paieinuuinsoy

Jamag L auoz uonepaidag peIRInUINgIY

oaly so 9 odwen voneig yiy
PAIG 3jiIA0NSED UONRIQ I
aAY AUOW 12 UoneIg Y
EpUIT BIA HORRIS W

saur Jamag ofon ool

SOUIT JoMAS PAIE 3MIAOJISED
SDUIT JOMDIT ANNIADIISED
siuawaaoldwy » Buipung Jameg
ofon osow so1RI2UDD)
SIARQ-UAPIBS) BAG LUIONRIS T
PAIG SIIIACIISED JOIRIUSD)
aoejd BPULT BIA JO1R1AUIG)
wawdinb3 Jamag

SHoNJ| FAURI]D JIDMIS

12IR1) DBA 19MIS ZAGL

21D /M ¥4}, dnyoId LOOZ J2mag
J212 AR uonepasda paiRinwINIoY
wsshg Anawala |

wawdibg Burdwng
wawdinba 20140

vawmrdinbg doug

JBNBN-OBA

SOINYISYONL |

swueipAl

sI919M

sadid ® suapa ‘s1oafoid

pueT

Jamag-pueT

~ e [RNIIdY
LLI0T/90
Wd 1Yy



¥ 30 ¢ abeg

05°0tv5'Ce 000 000 000 000 05°0vS'zE
05604 L2E 00°0 000 G6'PLy'9LL  GG'S89'GZ 00609611
0560L°L28 00°0 000 S6'vLy'9LL  GG'G89'GC 00609611
SY'0L9°19 00°0 000 000 000 S¥'0L9°1L9
08°006°} 000 000 000 000 08°006°}
0000} 000 000 00°00}C 000 000
8.4 ¥¥5'GS 0070 000 8. ¥¥5'SS 000 000
9/'9¢5'6 00°0 000 LL'60Y'Y 06'v.8 G128’y
912659, 0070 000 L2vLse G¥'202°L  09Z¥eve
GEELTBL 000 000 Ge'eLz'el 000 000
0Z'c09'LL 00°0 000 00°0 0Z'€09°'ZL 000
00°€09°L1L 0070 000 000 000 00°€09° LI
¥ LGL'CES L) 08°LLE'96L 96286'VYve TLYSC'808'L [ZTYC'888 61°99€°G6E'8
6L ELTLEL 000 000 GL/89'l¢ 04818%  ¥£/9/ %01
00°L6L'%- 00°0 000 0070 000 00°'26LY-
00°000°9} 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°000°9L
00°'16.°Ge- 00°0 000 000 000 00'16.'GE-
61°699'20} 00°0 000 000 000 61°699°L01
8E¥ZS V- 00°0 000 8E¥2S V1~ 000 000
8E¥ZS Yl 00°0 000 8EYZS vl 000 000
00°000'GL- 00°0 000 00°000°G1- 000 000
00°000°G} 0070 000 00°000°SL 000 000
96°GLL'PL- 0070 000 96'GLL 'YL~ 000 000
96°GLL L 0070 000 96'SLLYL 000 000
66°098°9L 00°0 000 000 000 G6'998°01L
0L°818% 000 000 000 0.8L8% 000
SL/89'Le 00°0 000 G1'/89°L2 000 000
0Z'618'F 000 000 000 000 0z618Y
€G'1GZ'16L'9 000 000 Z6'181°LGS'y vy LEQ'TYE LL'ZTEO'TEZL
88°'8¥€£'99- 000 000 000 88'8¥€'99- 000
00°062'2S 00°0 000 00°0 00°062'¢S 000
WLOL Z suoz L 8u0Z pungJsjeM  g¢auoz Z % | auoz

pund4 A0S  pung A0H

N JoMeS pund Jamasg
L10Z ‘1€ Aepl jo sy
sse|) Aq jee ~ aouejeg
1913S1g S991A198 AJiu...4W0) 3fjIA0AISED

7 Jomag- Anjioei] BoISUsd
sanmaer way Buod
SaMIIgeIT JUSLIND 10 |
sanIqeIT UaLND IS0 1210 ]
L J9MIG-SMOIU] pPaLISIAC]
susodag uone|risul-12mag
susoda a21A1ag 1uRInAL
susodagq fQ1unoag Jawo1sny
jloifed paniooy
UOHEDBA PanJiooy
1DIBA-SMOJIU] paLIaia0
€ 19MOG TTAI-SMOIU] Pallalan
7 JoMagS-SMOJIU| Datialan
sa1jIgRIT] IUBLIND IPUID
SaImpaer WALy
sanijigenry
ALINDA R STLLNISVYIT
S13SSVY VLOL
s19sSY JaulQ jR10L
uonezipowy xauuy ofon osomw
10afoid uonexauuy oflon osow
uonezniouny asdo/ivL V8D
150D uoneziueb10 ASID/FL VSO
aa4 [e697 g7 IIPM-uoneZIoWY
saad4 |eBa] aousuId A7 I9pA
24 1ehan Joay puog-uoneziowy
nmi-sand jeba] asuruyey puog
paziouny s1s0) puog Ze6L
180D bung 2861
L Jamag-smolng pauajeg
£ JOMBS TTIN-SMOIIING paliateg
JOIBAA-SMOLING Paliafe
Z JaMaG-SMOoIINND PaLIaaQ
S19SSY IO
S19SSY DaXid |R10}

BuipueT ssopw ¢ auo7 uonedaldag pPaIBINLININY

BuipueT SSOW € BU07 YWOVIS

~~ug [EMISOY
LLI0Z90
Md [¥Z



v 10 v abed

»GJGL'EES Ll 081LLE'96L 9G'Z86'YYZ  ZTLYST'808'L

Z0'0S0'€9S'9L 08°L1E'96L 99'286'v¥e  G6 ¥68IVE L

1Z'CTvZ'888 61°99£'G6E'8

Z2910'299 6¥'¥28CLL'8

s|aefed ueoT-puog vasn
Jamag-AljIqer] §3d40 papuniun
Jerem-Aungeit 8340 papuniun
niod 1uaung - sjorfied spuog
sigrfied pUOE IUBUISSISSY 7OGL
¢ Jomag TN-Alari volsusd
I2IRAA-AIIGRIT UOISUR
L Jamag-AliaRi unisusd

ZLvOP'LLE 12°€2/'82 LS'LEI'GEL- 1621’89 ZO'LGEZ0L 1£7888'/I¥T
w1 L/2'BBBR'T  TT'9/8'89 LEL0S‘PLZ- LZTELE'CLL'L LL9PL00E LETHE'LLOL
00296292 000 000 000 000 00'295°29.
002LLPES'E 000 000 00'2.L'¥ES'€ 000 000
1082281 000 000 000 ¥'082'28L 000
z0'8€Z 1. 000 000 000 zZ0'8ez’L. 000
G/'180'9Z¥'S 0070 000 000 000 G/'180'92+'G
P¥ 121665 000 ¥ LZL'66S 000 000 000
LeZLL'86 Le'ZLL'86 000 000 000 000
L1°980'045'C 000 000 11'980'0/5C 000 000"
26121046 000 000 LL6GE'L9F  S0°922°'92Z 0.'L¥5'28Z
zZ0'8L¥'8¥9 00°0 000 28 v¥6'¥82  0G°0¥S'00Z 0.°ZE6'29L
00°000'891 000 000 000 00°000'89L 000
00'Z6¥'9L 00°0 000 000 000 00'Z6%'91
00°€0G'2E 000 000 00°£05°Z¢ 000 000
00°000°L2 000 000 00°000°L2 000 000
Z0°000'S8 000 000 Z0'000'G8 000 000
05°0%5'2E 000 000 000 05°0¥SZE 000
08 L' opl 000 000 08’ Ly¥orL 000 000
0Z'006'CLL 00°0 000 000 000 0Z°006'CLl

WIOL Z 2uoz L suoz pund Jajepp € auoz ¢ ? |l uoz

pund A0S pund A0DH N J9Mag  pund Jomeg
210Z ‘L€ Ae| jo sy
sse|n Aq jJoF > aouejeg

121L1SIg S991A18S AJu.. LIWOD BJJIAOSED

66

ALINDI 2 SAALTNGVYIT TVIOL
funb3 je10

DLUOIUY 19N
sBunueg pauiEay - 006S
13MDG-S19SSY [rudeD Ul DAISIAUY
e pA-s1assy enden ul palsaAu]
aouejeg pund ¢ auoz BuipueT ssow 19Mag
Buipue sson Jamag ¢ auo7 suomppy feuden
aourRieg pund 7 ® L 2U07 12Mag
aouRiRg PUNJ SIIAONISEND-AOLD) | 2UOZ
asuriea pund oflon olom-A09 7 auo7
20URIEg DUN ISIBAA

Aunbg

sanmiger je1o ),
sampaer wa ) Buot moy

~~eg |BNIIY

LLIOT/90
W [¥°T



Lt jo 1 efed

%SLOLL  £O'8LYLLL JE 106 %)L 0b'SZE'ST6 L
%8106 10682 V2" £O0LE 95z 95 /25 PLT
WG YEL P89S 00059 ¥reice
%218 88°061°62- 00°005'65L  Z}'60E'0EL
%60'60L  LE'EE8‘D £9°991'S.  00°000°Z8
%LG'60L  PE609°9 0985’69  bB'SYL'OL
%LEOLL  /9°66.'8 JEBBE'SS  Y0'68L'Y6
%20 8. 1S 10z vL 916 €T ShL
%11'80L  LE'R0LT €O'168'0E  00°009'EE
%rLLLL  L8'T6T'9 00'185'€S  18'€/8'6S
%G0'8EL OV LJE'LOL 00'6¥L'vZy  9v'925'G8S
%888l L0 POV Ch 000061 O V0E ¥
%00 €85 LE°85Y 000
%90'€E £9'628°CL- £O'G9L'6L  00'9EE9
%LETLL  Z9THS'ET €99L¥'Z8L  SZ'656'G0Z
%Z0'08Z  S6'860°LEL JE'EE8'00L  ZETEB'LET
%0601  £9L0LT €OL6L'6C  9Z'E6Y'TE
%SZ'80L  BL'BLEY JC'€85'6S 95 L0S'H9
%PrELL  LEPEE'S 00ShY' Iz VE'BLLTE
%6L08L  TLThb 00°08S 21266
%00 00°0S2'€b- 000S'€L 000
%11°ZGL  BOLES'V £9°901'6 1L €00 YL
%Py LZE  PLITTTL 0G/E0'0L  +9'¥9Z'ZE
%18G8.  L0OLE IT coolle  r9cevhe
%l0°GEL  £9'ESE /£'800°L  00°Z9E'L
%gl'gll 00006 000S6'y  00°0S8'S
%1605 00°GEL- 00622 00°01
%60°L9 05°L92- 05°289 00°02%
%IV LLL  SLPELL 00006'6  SLPED'LL
%1519 LLLLG'6 0005.'%7  6Z°8EZ'Gh
%LEELL  PRTSHL 1E°ees’L 12°98.'8
%Pz L0l 0L¥STOL JCE85'628  L0'8E8'BER
"Iobpng 10 %, 39bPNE JOAQ § _ 196png /L AW - 9L, Inf

110z Aew ybBnoayy 910z AIne

1enoy "“SA Jabpr
101L3S1g S92IA18S AJiunwiwo) ajjincaIse)

awosuy 1210
JNNIAIM (Buipue] SSOR) 19MaG P10 1
pauJeg 1Sa1a1)
$994 UONRHURS YO JANNA
saxe | Auedoid
ANNIAIY (Buipue] ssow) remag
LOLY L Nied HOOIW R SHOWN sa3lJ2sn
ANNIAIY (OroD ONOW) Z INOZ 1101
palIeg 1S2U21L) 7 ou07
L0.LE2# SIuBIT 192081900 g-90edg UadO
LOLCJ# 10MaS ® UIRI(] WIO01G S33] J2sn
INN3AZY (Orod ONONW) Z ANOZ
anuaAa)M (sitAonsen) L 2U07 P10
pauIeg 1S2191U)
anuaAay IS
$924 UOHI2UU0Y) JI3MOG
ufnoyj-ssed SOV
xe} fuadoid waloeA py
L0£G /# S1uB1 19918 sasy sasn
LOSS/# UIRI( WI0IG S29) Jasn
anuasay (a|iaonsen) | suoz
puog assassy xe| Apadosd
patled 1Sa121U] PUOg JUALISSASSY
8 dod JueIO-g7 119M
pouIRg JUSLUISSAUI-1SAIIU] 191IRAA
anuaAaY "OSIA 2101
12U - PNUDAIN "DSIA
$834 pIRD HPAID
sabieyn 294 durg
sabieyn JonN
safieyn 102uu029N
anuaAa) IS
anuaAay mopoeg
LONR]IRISU] 82IAIAS MaR!
221A18Q JurIpAH Aresodwe §
S2IRQ JDIBAA DAIDM
awoouy

asuadxz/owonu LruiniD

$S07 R Jjoid srer

n120Y
0z/on
Wd 1218



D

i

i
a

%2802 r'ZIe'y ¥.°911'02 91°620'GZ asuadx3 saul Jejem 1e10 ]
%S0 ¥ElL 88°L¥Z'9 1e°€ee'8lL GZ'GlG'VT urep/ieday - saulr Jaiepp
%S0°61 9v°626'L- 1£°€8€T 16°EGY sayddng - saur Ja1epp

asuadxy saur Je1ean

%00 97'¢e8'L- 9z'ce8'lL 000 asuadx3 jueipAy w10}
%00 £9'916- €9'916 000 aoueuauieW Jteday - JURIPDAH
%00 £9'916- €9'916 000 sanddng - jueipAy

asuadxgy uripAp

%L1 601 9%'962'/ 00°0G5Z'v.L 9¥'906°'18 asuadx3 Je1aW P10
%EOLLL 91°680'8 1e°¢eeg'es €5°ZZ¥ L8 aoueusuie/ieday - 1212
%916 0.°2£8- £9'016 £6'¢8 saiddng - 1219l

asuadx3 Js12w

%00 00°G/E'L- 00°G/E'L 00°0 asuadx3g aA[eA [B1o )
%00 £9°916- €9'916 000 asueudIUIRAI/IIRdDY - DAIRA
%00 1£°8G- 1885y 000 sanddng - aAjep

asuadxy aAlRA

%96 /8 62°2EL'EL- /£°€80'60L  80°156'G6 asuadx3 saNg [I9M 1210 |
%ZIrLL ¥0°0.9 188Gy RAXTAY asuadxg IO - SANS 1P
%L EE 90°€Z8'L- 000622 ¥6'926 utep/eday Jausnjog/aunIo)
%00 £9°916- €9'916 000 aoueuauiep/eday Buiping
%E8°12¢ LE°€£0'T £9'916 00°056°C aosueuaure/eday ue
%40 oy 028'L- 18£8t 162t aoueuajutep/siieday siojeIBULD
%¥e ¥6 oL Ly €9'16.L°L L¥0S¢'L aYs 1M 8 sdung 1o} sapddng
%4001 6671 L£'802'¢ oc'eze'e aoueuanuiewireday dung
%¥5/8 8€°6¥8'01- 1£'€80°/8 66°€£2°9/ 3® O d-senmn

asuadxgy sauS I8AA

%026 GL6YL'L- €L'$G56°1L2 8¢ ¥02°02 asuadx3 suoneradQ jesausg e10 |
%820} 16°8Z¢ 1£'80.'8 $€/£0°6 S22 WBISAG JoI1RAA
%00 £9°016- £9'9L6 000 Bunsa | moipoeg
%LZTZYL 08 L¥¥'2 00'G..'S 0£91Z'8 saay Bunsay sorep
%9¥ ¥6 06°0¢- 00°0GS 05615 suonesyiue) siojesado
%1918 ZL LS 00'6Z8 82'¢.9 sauoud seinji2d
%¥2'26 o¥ LLL- 05'ZLS'L 01°G6¢"L swuoun siowrsado
%188 29°10S'2- 000622 8e'ZYe sjoo] ljews
%yLEL GL'96/- £9'916 8¥'0Z) sanddng doyg

mm:mnxm WCO_uN._wn_Q jelauany

asuadxg uoneiadn 1oieas
asuadxg
"1o0pNg JO %, 1OPPNG JBAQ §  39bPNg LI ABW - 91, Inf

tcu\ﬂa_z:m:eﬁos:_s.,
Ienjoy "SA awmc,ﬂ SS07 ® 11j0id e i

1 (2]
10LIS1g S@21A19S AL, 0D 2[IA0IISB) e %wwm



@
o

z

19L3SIQ S991A19S AJIL..UW0D B]IAORSED

(=)

o
%EL6S 2y osl- L€°8SY G6'L.C saad4 queg
%€9'20L 80z} 1€°€8G'y G8'€0L'Y sopesfdn/sweiBoid Jandwod
%168 ¥6°65- 00°0SS 90°06% sexe | Auadosd
%YL 9% 16'¥6E- LEEEL 0v'8ee 921A198 BuLIONUO WIRNY
%E6' VL 69'69L°L- 00°G.€L 1£°60¢C asuadx3 ad10 2SI
%96°'G1 €e0LL- €9°916 0g9ri wawdinb3 2010
%66°0L €L 99~ £9°162°C 06'929°) sajiddng 20110
asuadxg 22110
%409 9L'05¢8'¢c- 00'GZS'8 Y8 ¥LL'G asuadx3 yua) *® ueoT ‘puog 210}
%66 6 Leeet- 1£°859°'C 90'625°'C 994 ulwpy puog JUsISSISSY UBDIIAA
%LLSY gg8'91z'e- £9'998°G 8.°6¥9'C asuadx3 15a191u] pUOE JUBWSSISSY
asuadx3 1 ® uroT ‘PUOY
%6£°06 6G'120°L- LE'€E9'01 8/.°119'6 asuadx3z asuriInsuy| |v10 |
%6£°06 65120}~ LEEEQ0L 81196 jelauan) R 01Ny - 2DURINSLY
asuadx3gy esurInsuy]
%LlV'SL 79'€£98- 00°02S'S 9£'969°C asuadx3 sanunn 1210},
%8118 ze - 2965 ov'8v Y 3 dA YW -sanuan
%CZ €6 88°01L- 8€°091 0S'6vl jesodsiq - sannnn
%L8°E€L L1 L9p- 0G/8/1°L 6€0ze’L seuoudala} - sannn
%Y GL ey vie- 0S'ZLS'L 108€L°L I R9d-s2nnn
asuadxg sannnn
%8¢ 001 2909 66° LY. 1T 1980812 asuadxz buyng e1og
%8168 £y S¥S- £9'L¥0°S 0z 96v'Y asuadx3 Buyng LU0
%00 1E°8GY- JAN 144 000 S, 40O 21LUAA 1G2Q prY
%00 GZ'90¢- ST 04 000 21eqay 1910 L
%re90L GlL'Go¥ leeee’l 25°86.°L sanddng Buyng
%SC'601 257608 /£'80/'8 68°€LS'6 abeisod
asuadxg Buipg
asuadxd 2ANRASIVILPY JOIBAA
%6E L6 06'8€Z'Gl- 88'661'¥8G  86°096°'89S asuadx3gy uonesadQ Jo1ep 220
%) L8 18'881 8- G/'0/9°€9 ¥6'187'GS uonesadQ 191 asuadx3l jjo1hed |10
%P1l L8 18881 Q- G1'0/9°€9 ¥6°18¥'GS sabepm J21em sioresadO
uoneladn 1o12p4 asuadxly joifed
%19°901 €e'16E £9°91€°G 96°/99'G asuadx3 ajigowoiny 10|
%48°¢CClL 99'8¢8 £9'999'¢ 62°G0S'¥ aoueusuiep/feday - oIny
%L7 0L £e° /8- 00°069°L 197291°L lend
asuadxgy ajgouoiny
%69 66 00°088- 00°000'98Z  00°0Z1'G8Z asuadxg uonepaidag
umm_u:m 10 % ummvzm 1BA0 § sbpng LLABN - 9}, Inf
210z Aew ybnoayy o0z Aine
|en)oy "sA 3@Bpr  sso @ joid -
, | 2Z/90

e [S€



LL i0 v afied

70

%EB 7S L&' Gy’ L- 1£'802'¢ ov'29L'l asueuduiep/eday UonelS 11
%LLGLL 9/°12S 18°GvE'e €9'¢/8'c 3 ® Od s8N Jamag
asuadx3y uonels
%SG LY ¥€'8G€Z- €916V Y 62 EEL'T asuadx3g uoneiadQ jeiauag P10 |
%1918 86°LL1- €o'LY9 G9'€Zs sauold Jeinped
%Z6°SY 18°1ve- 1£°8S¥ 0s0Le suonesiua) siojesadp
%9°86 26' 7L~ 00001} 80°680°} swioiun s1oesado
%061 12¢LL L 00'6.€°} €192 wawdinb3 @ sjo0] jjews
%bL'G 0e'v98- €9916 €e'es sanddng doyg
asuadxg uonesadQ |RIoUSE)
ssuadxgy vonesadp | suoy
%8y ¥6 £8'99G'g|- 06'980°06C  £1°025'Z1E asuadxy sAnNERASHIIUPY 19184 1210
%26 6. €0°/0€' /- ¥/ 16£°9¢ L/ '¥80'62 asuadx3 Bunnsuo) o),
%¥y 0L 18°L¥G- 1878 0S'162'L se24 Buninsuod Jou10
%92 /0L 18°G9% €9'9L¥'9 05'288'9 saa4 Bugunoooy
%79€8 00°50¥- 00°6.¥'2 000402 s994 10102110
%Lv'Tl 1£850°G- 1£°€€2'8l 00'6.Z'¢cl saay Bunusauibuz
%6'G. 99°/9/°}- 1E°€€€L 11'G9G'S saa4 jeban
asuadx3z Buninsuon
%89'00L G505 L Z96EL'€2C Ll ¥¥9'vTe sasuadxy jloshed je10],
%G. 20} 06261 05210 0¥'502'L asuadx3 [edipa JuswAholdwg 1S0d 191M-G3 40
%1L220L 6.°G/ 18661 99'1/8'C syjsueg sakojdwg pasyey
%CP 68 8L'8LG - 18°G¥E YL 69°,28'C1 asuadx3 youd
%8E 88 66°95- 8061 6eceP aoueinsu| aji aakojdwg
%69°901 689821 00°0SZ'61 G8'9€5°0Z sjauag JuaWaINaY SN
%92°201 0e'+2Z'L 18'162'%S 11'225'SS syjeuag uleaH 29kojdwz
%€2'801 ¥Z2°02¢ £9'999'¢ 18'986'¢ dwo) siadIop - adueInSU)
%8L L0t 20°6e. ZL'v¥6029  ¥1'628'29 aAnensuupYy - sabep
%E. 86 8/ V5.~ 8€'981'6S 09'LE¥'8S JoBeurp (n1aua0) - salfiep
sasuadxg jjosfied
%8E°9/ 81°06G'L ¥Z'62L°T¢ 90'6E5 'V asuadx3 aoiQ 210,
%81 0% €0°GH9°L- 00°0S.°C L6'V0L'L asueuauleiy Buippng
%25 0v G060 L- 1£7¢ee8°'L z6'2Y. aoueuauepy/sieday 8010
% ¥ 001 €LY 00'529'6 €1'199'6 sanq diysiaquan
%00 05° /€1~ 05/¢1 000 suonduosgng/sjeusnor
%LLY. 9869~ 0005822 #1'950'2 si010anq/Buiutel | reuiwes
%2165 9L ZZ) 1 000512 vZ'129'L yeig/burues | /sieunuag
%9Z €L 62281 00'G/E'L 62°/GG') sa94 pJed 1paid
"1ohpng 10 9, jobpng JOAQ & 1obpng Ll ABW - 9L, Inf
210Z Aey ybBnoayy 910z Ainp
|en)oy "SA 196pr $sO07 W 1j0id SISgr MY

{ 37/90

1oMSIg S99 AJunwiWo) J[jiA0HSED wd 18



LLjo g afed

%6062 ov'€LE L- 1£°¢e8'L L6°65Y asueualuew Buipiing
%G3'8¢ 05°069'2- 0000 0560/ L sang diysiequam
%00 18°G- 18°GY 000 suonduosagng/siewinor
%90°9% 80°9€Z'L- €9'16Z'C GG'GG0‘L siopaig/bututes | reulwag
%81 LY € 0LZ'L- €9'162'C 627180} yeig/Bimues | sieuwag
%90°GS L vpL- 18°0Z¢ 99'9/1 soxe | Auadosd
%90°G9 L1°09L- L£°8GY 0Z°862 9o1n13g Burioluow wiepy
%98 ¥ 01259~ €9'L6LL €GeS aoueuaueLleday 80110
%9998 €S vve- 1£°¢€8°L ¥8'88G°1 apribdnuriboid sendwon
%ZLLE 8%°'100°L- £9'99%'L GL'GoP asuadx3 20140 'oSIN
%LYCL #8208~ €9°9l6 6.€LL wawdinb3 80110
%9.°GS 01'268- £9'910'C e veLL sanddng 20130
asuadx3y aoyo
asuadxly aANRNSILIWPY L PUO7
%LE V8 LE811'2Z ZO'BLE'SYL  59'009°2Z1 ssuadxz uonesadp | suoZ 1220
%8 'GE ¥9'62G- 00'GZ8 9€°'G6C asuadx3 ajigowoINy UIRIP WIOIS (810
%8°'GE $9'62G- 00°GZ8 9¢'662 S32NJ| 10} |2NJ UlRIp ULOIS
asuadx3 ajaowIoINyY UIRID ULIOIS
%S 1'8S ¥¥'G89°C- €9'91+'9 6lLLELE asuadx3y uielp wlolg 1e10 ]
%¥8° L9 1889/ - 00°00S°S 6lL1EL'E adueusjule/tedaN-UIRID WI01S
%00 £9'0L6- £€9°916 000 sanddng-uresp wiolg
asuadxgy ueip w0Ig
%8l ¥. 11.6E8°CZ- 00°000°L L £2°091°8 asuadxzg aurn Jamag [e10 )
%8L 1. 11'6€8C- 00°000°LL €z 09L'8 aoueuapuie/IRda)-BUIT JOMDS
asuadxg aul 1oamag
%12 8 ze'128' .- 00'225'6Y 89°00L'L¥ uoneiradQ-asuadxy jjoshed (210
%LZ¥8 ce'Les’l- 00'2ZS'6Y 89°00LL¥ safep | auoz siojesadQ
uonerado-esuadxy olhrd
%9G €. 6£'998' |- 9Z'850°/L /8°L6L°G asuadxg apgowoiny (210§
%Y 86 612" 00°G/€°L 90°e5€°} asuadx3 oy Jaul0
%Y.1'6. 682V .- £9'099'¢ v1'€26'C aoueuRuieW/IRdaYy -0INY
%8€E G¥ 95°1L0L - €9'9L0°C L0°GL6 SMONJ|L 10} [ond
asuadxz spgowoiIny
%¥8°G6 05°18¢€'C- LE1ST LS 1869815 asuadx3 uonepaidaq Jamos
%91 7. 16°GET'C- €L'vG.'8 918159 asuadx3 uonels uin R0y
%00 £9°9016- €9'0L6 000 aoueuawuep/iteday Buiping
%LL6 £9'zZe- £9'99¢ 00'¥e€ siolesouan) Jo) aad Nuuiad
%6. 65 96'89¢- £9'9L6 10'8%S uoneig duing Jo} senddng
"}o0PNg 10 % 19bPNE JOAD § _ 190PNa _ LL AEW - 9, InP
210z Aey ybnosy 910z Aine
[enjoy "sA 38bpr ssoT @ Jjoid e e

1PLIsIq S921A19S AL, W0 BjjIA0NSEe)

-ad LEE

71



Li 4o g afeyg

%0°0 1€°8GY- 1€85¥ 000
%00 1E°€E8’L- 1€€e8°} 000
%00 1E€8L- 1£°€€1 000
%GR LEL 12'G09'y £9°/SY'VL  06'290'6)
%29'002 6L'€2Z'6 £9'991'6 79'68¢€'8L
%68'Gtr SG'€6.- £9'99%°L 80°€.9
%00 05'8/L'¢- 05'8/.'€ 000
%00 18°Gp- 19y 000
%EL'68 Z8'L16- 0G5 /8€'8 89°G/¥'L
%EL'68 Z8'116 05/8€°8 89°G/¥'L
%62 99 SOV16'p- LL'G/S'YL 801996
%b9°€8 00°GLE- 00°'GZ6°L 00019}
VARG 18'828- 1E€E8°} 05°+00'L
%E£9'G8 /8'G68- LE€ET'9 0G'/€€'S
%00 000542 0005.'C 000
%ZZ'€6 A LEEE]'L 80604}
%ELTL 8/ t18- STET6'T L¥'80L'Z
%G0'6.L 86'6- €9'L¥ G9'/€
%96'€6 Ly L- SL'€ZL 8z 9Lt
%EL'EL 6E°LLE LEYOY'L 86'920°L
%¥8'89 ¥6'6Lb- 05 Z¥E'L 9G'/26
%0004 or's LO'LLL'ZLL  L¥'9/L'2/L
%988 seey- 8€°08¢€ €0° €€
%5201 L0°0G1 €LYoY'S 0Z'+09'G
%¥LP0l $5'GE9 €9°/EE'SL  LL'ELB'SL
%GZ'/8 S6'LEY L- €L'62Z0L  8L°/6L'6
%92'201 22256 SLLEZTY  16'E8L'EY
%G9'96 Ly 10L- 1£802'E 06°00}'€
%L6°00L 8G° L€ 05'G6Z'8y  80'EEL'8Y
%2/'86 vZ 18G- ZLVED'9Y  88'OvP'SH
%60t S0'/L6'0L- 0062561 G6°/09'8
%00 1£°8Gp- L£8GY 000
12bpng 40 %, 13bpngJeAQ §  39bpng /L Aep - 9}, Inr

[enjoy "sA jabpr

210Z Aep ybnouyy 910z Aine

4 Buninsuo) 1auin welp uuoi1g
saa4 Jasuibug uripuiiolg
so9a4 |eba uresp wiolg
asuadx3 funinsuo) ulesp wioig
asuadx3 "J1us) R uLo ‘puog k10|
JUBLUISBAU| SSOTJUIRD pazIjealun
894 UIWPY JUBLISSASSY ¥ | WSO UBPIAA
asuadx3 uoneziuouny S99-#1L VS
saoiAlag/asuadX T JUSLUISAALY
asuadx3 “jiue9 » uro ‘puog
asuadx3z asueinsuj 2101
[RJBURG) B 0INY ~32URINSU|
asuadxg asurinsuj
asuadxzy Bunnsuon Jemag 1v10]1
saa4 J0123.10]
s994 Bunnsuo JaujQ Joamas
s894 Bununoooy samag
s894 Jaaubug Jamag
soa4 jebo] Jameg
asuadxy Buninsuon Jamag
asuadxg sapinn w10}
YOdMMW - sannn
fesodsiq - sapnn
sauouydala) - sannnn
8D - sanunn
asuadxg sannn
uiwpy asuadxy |joihed [R10 1
aosueinsu) a1 aakojdwg
1s09 Juswhojdwz 1504 Jomeg-g3d0
SHIBUSE 1WLWBINAY SHTJ
asuadx g woid
slsuag yneay aafojduig
dwo) siaMiop -~ asurINSY|
unupy L auoy7 sabepa
NS L auoz sabepa
ulpy asuadxg jjoshed
asuadx3 a0 1210,
pund lamag-suO 21UAA 1920 Pra

$S07 ® 14oid

1oLySIg S99IAIeS AJun o) ajjinonse)

72

SISBRT T NIddYy

JZ/90
e L€



LL o 2 2B

U

%9TvEL 90'829 LE7€E8°L eV Lov'C
%00 12785~ 1E'8GY 000

%00 LEEER'L- LE°EE8'L 000

%00 LE°€E8L- leeeg’L 000
%4598 1Z°006'L- G 8YL'YL yS'8Y2' 2L
%1598 L2°006°L- SL8YL'pL ra'8ve'clL
%65 61 8v'848°L- £9'999°¢ GL'gL8'L
%PEY8 8.V L- LE°8GY 65°98¢€
%8G'6% €Y GSL L~ €9°162°C 0Z'9eL’L
%<CT'CE 127129 €9916 9€'66¢2
%L0°€01L Zl'G6¢e €1°6/8CL SZy.lZ'EL
%V, €L Oy LLL €E- 00°00LClL 09'226'8
%00 LE°8GY- LE°8GY 000
%Z0'SY 86°€0G- €9916 cocly
%99 2eTL8T 000542 89°L/1L
%8Y ¥01L LT 1S¢E 00646, LzTee’s
%S6 vy ¢0'868- 8%'8G6G°| 91°004
%918 GlLee- LE€81 c9'6¥L
%5919 62°8YL- 1E°8S¥ 800LE
%16°GY 6 L¥C- L€°8GY ev'ole
%299 ¥0'8ZY- PAe14 £€°0¢
%E9'¥6 GZ'6zY'L- $Z'8/Z'8EL _ 00'6¥3'0EL
%E9 V6 Tl TA GZ'8/2'8€L  00'6¥8°0EL
%9496 66°G.L2 |- 00°GZE'6E 10'6¥0'8¢€
%00 £9°91l6- €906 000

%00 LE°€82°L- 1£7€82°L 000
%6¥°20L L0'¥Z6 0062l LE L0'6¥0°8€
%12°€6 21'216°GL- 19'¥90°CEZ  6Y'260'612
%00 L1°GZ0'e- L1'620'E 000

12bpng J0 %

jebpng J8AQ ¢

jebpng

Ll AN - 9, N

210z Aey ybnouyy 910z Aine
jenjoy "SA uwmu__. SSO0T] R Jjoid

asueuduIRp/IRdaM-UIRID ULIOIS
sanddng-uieip wiolg
asuadxy urelqg urolg
asuadx3 aulT Jamag el
ooueuUIRA/IIRdON-2UIT JoMaT
asuadxg auyn Jomag
suoneladp-asuadxy jjoihed 10
sabepp 7 2uo7 101viadO
suoneladn-asuadxy jjoifed
asuadx3 spiaowoiny 210}
asuadx3y oiny 12u10
asueuaaew/Jteday-o1ny
SNONI] 10} 19N
asuadx3g apqowoiny
asuadxg uoneioardaq lemag
asuadx] uonels W Lo
asueuauiemsieday Buiping
uoneig dwng o} sanddng g
soueualuRpsRday LONRIS 1M
sannn
asuadxg uonelg 1
asuadx3y uonesadp jpisuan P10
sauolyd Jepnien
suopun sioyerado
juawdinb » sjo0] jIRWUS
sanddng doug
ssuadxg uonesadQ jeisuan
ssuadxg uonesadQ 7 suoy
asuadx3y [pUonNeaINgy L Uo7 1210
1OUISIQ MIed R 93) 0D "ON
asuadxg [puonealday | auoy
asuadxg jutey ® uopeadp 1BUID | PUOT 2101
2OUBUBIUIBIAI SSOID) JBAQ URLIISSDE
aourualRIN UBIG B|ACNSED
1800 Annn 3ubi 19ens
osuadxg e © uonesadQ 2410 L 2UO7
asuadxy aAnRASIIIDY | 21207 (B10 ]
asuadxg Buninsuon UIRIP W01 P10 ]

SISRE "2NIIOY
/90

10L3SIg Se9IAIeg AJIL...uwo) JjjIAosse) ,ﬁ, i 4



L1 40 g afing

%2889 L8V 296l G.0L
%ev' 2L goCl- 18°Gy eCEe
%EL 1L 80°6L1L- 0s'¢Cly [4 T4
%€ 89 ee’eel- 00°G8¢ 1929¢
%0°'G6 cleye- 9z'868'¥ yG'G19'Y
%r9'€8 00°06- 00°0SS 0009
%9075 cliiey £9916 LG G6Y
%16°0LL 007061 00'S.LE'L 00°62S°L
%¥9'Z8 €L'65l- £9°916 0G6°1S.
%ET GCh €6°L/C 00°00L°L €6 LLE'L
%98 66 8Y'L9- ZlvLi'eP ¥9'9v0'61
%LV C6 LS'vEC- €9°9L1°E 90'288C
%SGL 0L €8°cy 1€7865°L 0Z'109°L
%168 6L 1L~ €1°801 €96
%€'801 €8'67¢ 88'ELT'Y LLE9S'Y
%9¢°2¢01 cl'ele Z1'990C1 vT'8€ECL
%¥S5 08 eovie- 00°004°L 16'G88
%V 66 9% ¥0L- z9'86.°cl 9L'¥69°€L
%€. 86 b 29L- LETSLEL 96'786'CL
%GE 0L or'ZLE - GE'629'Y 68'95C'€
Yol CLL Y6'vE 00°G6L¢ ¥6'60€
%00 18°Sy- 18°Gy 000

%97 9V 11°86- LEE8L 0c'S8

%G GG JASYAA S 00'GLc €9°¢S1
%G0°66 9e - 17858y LOvSY
%81 6% GL6EL- 00'6/¢e GC'GeL
%E6' 78 €L°69lL- 00°00L°L LT YEB
%C8 L1 Bv'eve- 00'6LC 1Ggce
%GL VL 1G'621- LE°8GY 98'8¢¢
%ER’LSG v.'S81- 1£'800°} €9°¢cS
%.9°601 6592 00'G.L¢ 6G°10¢
%EE 18 19'250'6- 0L'8.¥'8Y £v'SCY'6E
% 201 69691 ¥, L62'C €Y LO¥'C

jeopng 10 %

1obpng J9A0 $

j1obpng

LL AN - 9L, Inf

1102 Aew ybnouuy 910z AIne
1enjoy “sA 3abpr

YIdMMIA-SaninNn

fesodsig-saninn

auouydata | -saninn

FROd-s2n1nn
asuadx3z sanunn
asuadx3 Buninsuon |L10 ]

S834 10193110

soa4 |eba] 1ameg

sa94 Bununoooy Jamag

s994 Joauibug Jamag

saa4q Bunmnsuon
asuadxg Buninsuon
uonensiunupy asuadxg jjoihed jgro )

asuadx3a yoid

sjljeuag JUaLIAINAY 1S0d JAUI0

aourinsuy 2111 @aAojdwig

sjaueg juallailloyd SyJd

syjeuag ureay 2akojdugy

dwo) siaMJop, aouRINSU|

unupy 7 auoz-sabepa

Wo z 2uoz -safeps
uoneAsIuIWPY asuadx3 jloihed
asuadxg 2o P10

ueig/Buiunel /sieuusg

saxe | Auadoid

sadialag BuLionuow wueny

asueuawieiiRday 92110

apeibdnweifold Jeindwon

asueumuiei Buipung

asuadxg il oSN

wawdinbg ao10

sanddng 20110

sonq diusieauwen

sio1oaacy/Buiuies  Leuiag
asuadx3 a21u0

asuadxy aAlRNSILIMIPY 7 SUO07
asuadxy voneradQ z auoy 210}

asuadx3 urei] WI0IS BI0}L

$S07 @ J10.d

19LISIQ S99IAI9S AJu WO JjjIACKSR)

|ISPC TBNIDDY
( nzZ/o0
e SIS

74



o]
I

asuadxg @AnRASIUIWPY € 2UOT

%SG°€6 GE'/Z9'€E- €Z'162'GS 88°c91°CS asuadxg jutep ® uoneddQ ¢ aUOZ J9MaS P10 ]
%96'Cl €1°125'G- £9'9LY'9 05°668 asuadx3 aul Jomag [210 ]
%96°E1L €17129'G- £99L¥'9 05°G68 asueuauiey eday-aul Jamas
asuadxy aulT] Jamag
%G €6 1£'616" GL8YL'vl Yy 622'Cl suopesadQ-asuadx3 jjoshed P10 |
%G'c6 LE'616" GL8yL'yl y¥622'ch ¢ auoz sabepp Buipue ssow-siojeladQ
suoneladp-asuadx3 jjoifed
%SG €S £8°G/G'L- ¥/ 16E'C LP918°L asuadx3 apigowoIny |210 |
%¥e 8 8L V1 1£°85¥ 65°98¢ asuadx3 ony Jaul0
%8819 88°869- 1E°€€8°L 6Y¥ELL asueuauteW/IRday
%SG8'9Z 19°¥08- 00004} £€°662 sHonJ| 10§ [any
asuadx3y sjqouwzoiny
%/LL'EEL 1G'688'G 1e2vv Ll 88'Lee'ee ysuadxg uoneaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssow) 1omes
%29 6 18°/89- 05°/8.°Ch £9°660'CL asuadx3 uonels Wi 1110
%2829 02011 1€°8G¥ 11882 uoneys duing 1oy saddng
%5195 66°209'L- £9'099'¢c $9'850°¢ aoueuaquizpeday uORRIS I
%6GZL1 Z£060°L 06'299°8 28'25.'6 IOd SININN Jamas
asuadx3y uoneis Y
%LE 6 ZZEL8- ¥Z ¥09°1L Z0°L6. asuadx3 uonesadQ [rIdUAD [R10 )
%8518 LL°€E- 1€€8l 09'6¥L sauoud Jenj2d
%98 6% /97091~ 18°02¢ 00091 suonesyiua) sioesedo
%GL'GL 0G'Z0l- 0SZLY 000L€ suuoyun siojesadg
%9% €9 z.€8- £1'622 Ly Sl juswdinbz ® sjoo ] |jPWS
%19°G 9¢e°ZEH- 1£°8SY 1092 sanddng doug

asuadxa uonesadp [pisuan
asuadx3g juiely  uonesadQ € BUOZ JaMag

%€6'89 £9'025°C- 627118 96°165°G asuadx3g utew g J2dO JBYIO Z AUOZ [P0 ]
%00 £€9916- €9916 000 abeubig @009
%00 £9916- £9°916 000 Jieday peoy
%l el €0°L¥S €160V 91°929'v 1500 Aunn ybieans
%6ty 0 ¥ee’ - 00002 08'G96 s82IAI9G pisInO-ute #oedg uadQ
; asuadxg uleiy W 12dQ BYIQ 7 BuOZ
%1596 00'9G1'2- 6011819 60°G59°'65 asuadx3 SANRNSHHIPY 7 BUOZ [RI0]
%8806 Lv'vie- LE'0SE'C 96'GEL'C ssuadx3 adsueinsuj 2301
%8806 L\vryle- 1€°05€C 96'GEL'C lejsuan) ® OINY-ADURINSU]
2suadxgy asurINSU]
%9869 £6'8G¢- 66'8G8 90°009 asuadx3g saninn 12101

uwmv:m 10 % awmv:m J9AQ $ umwusm Ll Aep - 91, Inf

2102 Aew ybnoayy 910z Ainp
[en)oy "sA Jobpr sso7 R 1joid stsge oY

) { hrdk:ly)
19131 S991A18S AL diWwo) BjjIA0ISE) s

73



L1300} ofed

%2806 Lyl JE0SET 96°GELT
%/ 78E 55'896'8- 00'G/S'VL  S¥'909'G
%79 €8 0006~ 00°055 0009%
%EL6E I e IS'SEL 00°282
%L6'0LL 000G 00G/E'L  00°6ZG'L
%£8'8Z £9'99G' - €o0L¥'9  00°0S8'L
%6692 SG'GLO'b- 00005 SY¥eHl
%109 v’ £8Z- 66'858 65°G/S
%589 76 1- Z9°Gh 0L 0}
%Z9ZL 951 8'SY LE'Ee
%L LL 12611 05Zib 6262
%6219 L opL- 00°58€ 62°8€T
%666 16°05- ZLYLL6Y  LZTE90'6Y
%C0 68 98 L1- €1 801 1296
%GL'Z0L €8T JC'8SG'L  0T'L09'L
%801 08'6¥€ e8'€lZy  B89'E9GY
%L0°E6 5811z cooLL'S  8.'868T
%9zZ0L  S0TLZ 71'990°7L  LL'8EETH
%G5 08 V0PI 00001t 66'G88
%tz 66 or' 0L Z9'861'Cl  OL'YBY'El
%EL 86 Ly 291 JSZSL'EL 96'786°T)
%EL €9 £8 /611 8762V SVLEYT
%81 67 11651 00522 T oEh
%68°8% L0'609- col6L'l  2978%
%Iv POl LTBLL Le€81 85°10¢
%I6LLL  TETE 00'5.2 26°L0¢
%ETBGE  £8°GE L1y 00°0F
%0t 9y L1°86" L£°€8) 02'S8
%G19L 09'go- 00'5.2 0v'60Z
%9Z°ZL 09'ZG}- 00°055 v 26¢
%L oY b1 obE- 1£°85F £TYLT
%z8'LL 05'Zhe- 00'§.2Z 05°2E
%86°0L 00'€EL- 1£'85% 1£°628
"TSBPNE 10 % 196PNG JOAO § _ 1obpng LI Aew - 9L.Inr

210z Aew ybnoayy 910z Ainr
|en1oy "sA 1a6p’

[elouan) R 0INY-2DURINSY]
asuadxg asurinsuyy
asuadxg Buninsuo) jameg 210,
saa4 10103110
soa4 BuninsuoD JaYlQ Jomag
saa4 Bununoody Jamas
sa9a4 Jeawmbulg samag
saa4 jefa Jamasg
asuadxz Bunnsuon Jamag
asuadxgy sanynn L0y
YO JMMIN-SaNN
1esodsig-saninn
auoudale I-saninn
IROd-SAUBN
asuadxgy samnn
uopensuiwpy asuadxg poshed 1210
asueinsui au aakoidwa
syyeuag wawhoidwz 1s0d 12110
sjyouag wawamay SHId
asuadxgy vold
sjyaueg yleaH 2sAoidwa
dwion SI9NIOAA-BIURINSH]
unupy ¢ auoz sabeps
o ¢ 2uoz sabepp
uonensiunupy asuadxy potied
asuadxgy aoio 210y
aoueuaiuien Buippng
sang diysiagquiai
sioyoang/Rulutel | /sieunusg
ueig/Busuiel | /sieuiusg
saxe} Auadold
aoialeg Buuonuol uLRe
asueuauieeday 0ILO
sprifdn/suweifold Jendwos
asuadxz 22140 "ISIW
wawdinb3g 3210
sanddng 22140
asuadx3 asn

$S07 ¥ Jj0id

191111 S92IAI9S AYua WO d)|IA0IISED

SISpe I|BrIddY

(

'0Z/90
wacd LEE

mrlr



LLso L1 afed

77

awoou] AruiniO) 19N

%96°GLZ L $0°166'98¢C 80°CL¥'¥T ZL'PovLLE

%79 €6 10°€4G'60L- 62 ¥67'€2L'L 82126'EL9L asuadx3 |10,

%67 ¥8 ovj.mwo_ Li- 94 420°L1 99°Z240'09 asuadx sAnRNSIUIUPY € SU0T IBI0 ]
asuadx3 22UBINSU| [RPI0 |

LyyL2- L€ 0SE'T 96'GEL'T
yobpng JeAQ ¢ 19bpng L ABW - 9i.Inr

%88"06
126png 4o %

110z Ae ybnoayy 910z AInre
|BN}OVY "SA j1obpr ssoT R ljoid SISE "PNAIDY
( 2190
121S1g S991A198 AJiL. . W0 3fjIACHSED o IEE



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of June 30, 2017

Ending balance as of May 31, 2017

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Water Receipts

Interest Earned

Interest Earned

LAIF FUND

CAMP FUND

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

$10,772,750.57

Beginning Balance 198,467.43
88,167.16
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 20,790.02
MRWPCA Santiation Fees for Moss Landing Zone 3 25,215.10
Well #5 Grant Funds 13,500.00
Property Taxes & User Fees For Zone 1 & 2 12,189.17
4.07
Incoming Wire Transfer from LAIF 6-23-17 180,000.00
Wire Transfer to LAIF 6-26-17 (190,000.00)
Expenses (Checks Written) (89,291.54)
Misc. Over-Short 0.04
Bank Fees & NSF Check (88.11)
Credit Card Fees (113.865)
Ending Balance for General Fund 258,839.69
RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 60,409.59
New Deposits (opened accounts) 360.00
1.01
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (350.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 60,420.60
Beginning Balance 7,846,484.80
Outgoing Wire Transfer to Rabobank 6-23-17 (180,000.00)
Incoming Wire Transfer from Rabobank 6-26-17 190,000.00
Ending Balance for LAIF 7,856,484.80
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account 113,864.95
Monthly Interest Earned 98.40
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 113,963.35
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 225,263.77
Monthly Interest Earned 194.68
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 225,458.45
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,328,260.03
Income Distribution 2,506.60
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (2,319.17)
Ending Balance Cal TRUST 2,328,447.46
{New Balance as of June 30, 2017 10,843,614.35 |

7z

X7
Ed

1



Date

Number

List of Checks for June 2017

Name

General Fund Checking

06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017
06/07/2017

06/07/2017

06/07/2017
06/08/2017
06/08/2017
06/08/2017

06/08/2017
06/08/2017
06/08/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017

24229
24230
24231
24232
24233
24234
24235
24236
24237
24238
24239
24240
24241
24242
24243
24244
24245
24246
24247
24248
24249

24250

N -~ B

24251-
24255
24256
24257
24258
24259
24260
24261

24262
24263
24264
24265
24266

Agee Electric, Inc.

All Safe Security

AT&T

California Water Service Co.
Carmel Marina Corporation
Community Tree Services, Inc.
Employee Relations

Exxon Mobile

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs
Jonathan Varela-Exp
M.RW.P.C.A

Sheriff's Department
Monterey County Weekly
Owen Equipment Company
Pinnacle Healthcare

Praxair Distribution

Principal Life Group

Redshift Internet Service
SWRCB

USA Bluebook

Cardmember Service-Eric
continued

continued

continued

continued

continued

Cardmember Service-Lidia
continued

PERS-Employer Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Members Contribution

District Employees'
VALIC
Auditor-Controller
ACWA JPIA

Adrian Melgoza
Aramark

Castroville Hardware
Glenn G. Oania
Gonzalez Auto Service & Smog
HD Supply Waterworks
James R. Cochran
MNS Engineers, Inc.

Memo

Repair & Maintenance of Yard Light $
Repair & Maintenance-Alarm System $

Monthly Telephone Services

$

Water Meters for Zone 2 Lift Stations $

Disposal Fees

Tree Maintenance at Well Site
Humane Resources Information
Fuel for Vehicles

Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
Monthly Cellular Phone
Sanitation Conveyance Fees
Alarm Response Fee

Print Public Notice Re: Budgets
Repair & Maintenance of Jetter
Pre-Employment Screening
Pump and Well Site Supplies
Employees Life Insurance Benefits
DSL Service

Water System Connection Fees
Parts and Supplies

Office Equipment & Supplies
Tools for Operators

Sewer Supplies

Update Board Plaque

Lunch Meeting re: GSA

Yard Supplies

Operators Uniforms & Mats
Monthly Web Page Fee
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Deposit into Fund 727
Employee Dental/Vision/EAP
6/20/2017 Board Meeting
Operators Uniforms & Mats
Supplies and Parts
6/20/2017 Board Meeting
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
80 Registers 6 Meters
6/20/2017 Board Meeting
Moss Landing/Grants

7
#

A AAPPLLPPLLDPL PPN RPN DR L DD H PR

P AR BB L PPN AR SR

Amount

430.27
120.00
264.22
85.26
30.21
4,950.00
50.85
490.55
458.48
40.00
21.50
50.00
157.50
3,761.03
95.00
77.50
92.55
69.99
4,002.00
974.06
281.74
266.39
58.26
52.44
69.25
14.86
209.89
124.95
1,310.62
4,921.42
808.58
1,105.27

9,287.20
1,365.00
1,700.00
958.49
100.00
465.36
433.97
100.00
211.02
11,809.40
100.00
1,110.00

79



Date
06/22/2017
06/22/2017

06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017

06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017
06/22/2017

Number
24267
24268

24269

24270

24271

24272-

24277

24278
1

2
3
4

Name
Sheriff's Department
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
continued
continued
continued
Praxair Distribution
Ronald J. Stefani
Wildan Financial Services

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Members Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017

3750
3751
3752
3753
3754

Hector Rodriguez

M Guadalupe Ponce
Epifanio Garcia
Lucia Gugale
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Void
Steel Garage

Moss Landing-Lift Stations Zone 3

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites

Office

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites Supplies

6/20/2017 Board Meeting
Assessment Bond Admin Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
June Closures

S P P PP PP P L P

& B PP P

>

P P PP PP

Amount

18.45
1,008.43
1,169.05
8,103.93
189.20
4,113.72
187.83
100.00
250.00

10,703.08
1,365.00
5,453.44

892.07
1,219.67
1,432.59

89,291.54

17.88
31.42
10.71
21.97
268.02
350.00

&0



Year 2017 Calendar — United States

1 of 1

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?yealtZO1 7&count...

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

February

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
8§ 6 7 8 910mn
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1.2 18,4
3 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 95
26 27 28 29 30 31

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

L 3.0 11:0 190 26:@

5:012.019:0 27 @ 3:010:0 18:D 26:@ 50 12:.0 20:0 27:@® |
‘ April May June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5 ¢ 1 2 3

. 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

L 2:0 10.0 18:0 25:@

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
1699 20 21 22 23 94
25 26 27 28 29 30

1.0 9.0 17:0 23:@ 30-©

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
8 T B 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

September

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 49
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

8 9 10 11 1213 14
16 1617 18 19 20 24
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 30 31

5:012:0 19:@ 27:© N

9:0 16:D 23:@ 30:© 7.0 14:0 21:@ 29:© 6:0 13:0 20:@ 27-©
October November December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 192

3 6 7T 8 9 10 14
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

L 4:0 10:D 18:@ 26:©

3 45 6 7 89
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

| 3:010:0 18:@ 26:©

Jan 1
Jan 2

Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 20 Presidents' Day

Holidays:

New Year's Day
‘New Year's Day' observed |

. May 29 Memorial Day

Jul4  Independence Day

Sep4 Labor Day

- Nov 10 Veterans Day (observed)

' Nov 11 Veterans Day
- Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day

- Oct9  Columbus Day (Most regions) Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

&1

7/10/17.3:34 PM



